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@ KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

NOTICE OF 30TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
Notice is hereby given that the Thirtieth Annual General Meeting of the Members of KMF Builders and Developers
Limited (CIN: L43203KA1995PLC017422) will be held at Hole! SAI Rensissance, Opp. State Bank of India SAl
Colony (Whitefield Rly Stn.) Kadugudi, Bangalore 360067 Kamataka, on Tuesday the 23" day of September 2025 at
09,00 AM for the transaction of the following businesses:-

ORDMINARY BUSINESS
1, T consider and adopt the Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 3151t March, 2025,
the Financial Statements for the said financial vear and the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors,

2. To appoint a Director m place of M. Kovitn Chadha (DIN: (03304018} who retires by mtabon and. bemg
chigible, offers herself for re-appommtment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS
1 Prior approval for Related Party Transactions

To consider and if thought fit, o pass the following resolution as Special Resolution, with or withoul
modification:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuunt 1o the provisions ol Section 188 and 186 read with the Companies (Meetings of
Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act')
consent of the members be and 15 hereby accorded to the Board of Directors 1o enter nto transactions, contracts
and agreements with Related Parties of the Company for providing loans, make investments or to do such
activitics as allowed undersection | BGand |88 of the compamies act, 201 3.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby severally authorized to determine the
tewms and conditions for the proposed transactions and all other matters arising out of or incidental thereto.

FURTHER RESOLYED THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby suthonzed to do all such acts, deeds,
matters and things that may be necessary, proper, desirable and expedient to give effect to the aforesmd
resolution.”

4. To consider appointment Mr. Decpak Sadhu, a frm of Company Secretaries in practice  as Secretarial

Auditors of the Company

Toconsider and if thought fil, 1o pass the following resolution as Ordinary resolution.

S“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 204 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companics Act
2013, and the Rules made therounder, read with Regulation 24A of SEBI (Listmg Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations 2015, (mcluding any stntutory modificationd{s) or re-enactment thereof for the time
bemg 1n force), consent of the members of the Uompany be and s hereby accorded for appomtment of Mr.
Deepak Sadhu. a firm of Company Sccretanies in practise, a peer reviewed Company secretary having ACS No;
395410001 14992 and Peer reviewed Mo, 2387172022, as Secretanal Auditors of the Company for a term of
Three (1) consecutive years commencing from financial year 2025-26 to the Financial Year 2027-202%, at o foe
agreed between manag ement and the Secretarial Auditors™

By order of the Board of Directors

Place: Delhi Coorvie Chidha
Date; 27-08-2025 SDy-
{Chairman & Mnﬂ.iging Director)
DM (640 7TRES
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Details of Director seeking reappointment in Annual General Meeting fixed on 23™ September, 2025

KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

MName of Director Mrs. Kavita Chadha
(DIN: 03304018)
Date of Birth 23006/ 1963
Date of Appointment 2062007

Expertise in specific functional areax Admin and Management

Directorship in other Indinn Public Limited |
Companics as on 31.03.2025

Chairman/Member of the Committecs of the 0
Board of other Indian Pablic Limited Companies
as on 31.03.2025
Nao. of Shares held in the Company | (0400
Disclosure in terms of Regulation 36 (3) of SEBI Citven betow:-

{Listing Obligationsand Disclosare Requirements)
Regulations, 2015

Details of Directors secking appointment/ re-appointment af the Anoual General Meeting scheduled to be held
on Scpfember 13, 2025 (Pursuant to Regulation36(3) of the SEBI(Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations 2015

vaned expenence in all
the major departments
siich a planning and
project execution and had
a significant role
formulating the long term
business plan of the

Company.

Director's Bricf Hesume (Date of | Chairmanships’! | Chairmanship | No. of shares | Relationship
Mame & Date | Appointment, Direclorshipsof |8/ held in the with Directors
of Birth Qualification, Expertise | other Companies | Memberships | Company as | and Key
in specific fanctional (excluding Foreign | of Commintees | on 31.03.2025 | Managerial
ares) Companics and of other Personnel
Scction 8 Public
Companics) Companies
Mrs. Kavita | Graduste by qualification | She is also the - 10, 80,400 Promoter of
Chadha and she joined the Director in KMF the Company,
{DOH- Company n 2010 as Securities Limited Mother of Mr.
2106193 ) | Director and lnter on she Gorve Chadha,
is working as Project Managing
Consultani. She has Director
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KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

NOTES:

i) A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting ("AGM") may appoint a proxy to
attend and vote on his behalf. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.
i, Proxies, in order to be effective, must be received at the 508 Goli Manor NAL wind mnnel road

Murgeshpalya Bangalore 560017, not less than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the AGM i.e. by
04900 & m_ on Tuesday the 23 day of September 20235

b. Corporate Members are required to send to register office a certified copy of the Board Resolution,
pursuant to Section 113 of the Compamies Act, 2013, authorizing their representatives o attend and vote at the
AGM

i Explanatory Statement, pursuant to Section 102 of the Compames Act, 201 3, relating to the Special Business to
be transacted at this AGM, 15 anmexed.

1i) Route map of the AGM venue, pursuant to the Secretarial Standard on General Mectings, isalso annexed.

iv) In terms of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
administration) Rules, 2014, the Resolutions for consideration at this AGM will be transacted through remoie-
voting ( facility o cast vole from a place other than the venue of the AGM) and also & voting at the AGM vente,
fior which purpese the Board of Directors of the Company ("the Board”) have engaged the services of NSDL. The
Board has appointed Mr. Deepak Sadhu pructicing company secretary Deepak Sadhu Scompany, as the
Serutinizer for this purpose,

v) Voting nghts will be reckoned on the pusd-up value of shares registered m the name of the Members on 14th
September, 2025 {cut-off daic), Unly these Members whose names are recorded n the Register of Members of
the Company or in the Regisier of Beneficial Owners mamtaimed by the Depositorics as on the cut-off date wall
be entitled to cast their votes by remote o-volimg or e-voting at the AGM venue, A person who 15 not a Momber
on the cut-off date should accordingly treat this Notice as for information purposes only,

vi) Members may visit the Company's corporate website to view the Financial Sintements or access information
pertaining (o the Company. Queries, if any, should be sent at least 10 davs betfore the AGM to the Company
Secretary at the Registered Uffice of the Company or Corporate Office of the Company 907 Vikram Tower
Rajendern Place Dethi- | 10008,

vii) Members are required to bring their admission slips to the AGM. KMF Builders and Developers Limited will
not be 1n a position to provide duplicate admission slips or copies of the Report and Accounts at the AGM venoe.

viii)  Link to the complete details on annual report waww. kmfbuilders.com
The procedure with respect to remote e-voting is provided below:-

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBEHRS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:-

The remole e-voting period begins on 20.09.2025 a1 09:00 A M. and cnds on 22.09.2025 at 05:00 P.M. The
remate e-voling module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose namoes
appearin the Register ol Members / Bepeficial Owners ax on the record date (cot-ofTdate) ie. 14.09.2025,
may cast their vote electronically, The voting cight of sharcholders shall be in proportion fo their share in
the paid-up cquity share capital ol the Company as on the cut-olT date, being 14.09.2025,

How do | vete clectromically nsing NSDL e-Voting system !

The way o vafe electronically on NSO e- Fating system convins of ~Twe Stepy ™ which are mentioned below:
Step |: Access to NSDL e Voting system

A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual sharcholders holding securitics in demat mode

In_terms. of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on g-Voting focibity provided by Listed Companics.
Individual shareholders holding secunties in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account

maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Sharcholders are advised to apdate their mobile
number and email Id in their demat accounts in onder to access e-Voting facility.
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ir



I(MF HUILI}ERE & DEVEL'DFERS LIMITED

sharcholders

Login Mcthod

Individual
Sharcholders holding
secunties in demaot
mode with NSDL

|, Existing IDcAS user can visit the ¢-Services wehsile ofNSDL Viz,
hitps:Veservices. nsdl.com cither on o PersonalComputer or on a mobile. On the e-Scrvices
home pagechick on the “Bencficial Owner™ icon under *Login™which 1s available under
'IDeAS" section , this willprompt you to enter your existing User 1D and Password After
successiul outhentication, vou will be able o see e-Voting services under Value added
services. Click on* Access to - Voting™ under e- Voting services and youwill be able to sec e-
Voting page. Chck on company nomeor e-Voting m'\ritnm'mﬁtri.:. NSDL and you will
bere-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting yourvote during the remote e-Voting
period If you are notregistered for 1DeAS e-Services, opiion o register isavailable at
hitps://eservices nedl.com. Select “Register Online for 1DeAS Portal™ or click
athitps:/leservices nsdl com/SecureWeh/Ideas DireciR e jsp

2. Visit the e-Voling wehsite of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL
hittps:/ www.evoting nsdlcom/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the
home page of e-Voting system is lnunched, click on the wcon “Lomn™ which is available
under "Sharcholder™Member' section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter vour
User 1Di.€. vour sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password OTP and
2 Verificotion Code as shown on the screen. After successtul authentication, vou will be
redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see ¢ Voling page. Click on company
name of ¢ Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e- Votimg website
of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

3. ShareholdersMembers can also download NSDL Mobile App "'H‘iﬂLSpw:h facility
by scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless voting experience.

MNSDL Mobile App iy ovoilubkle on
@ AppStore b Google Play

Individual
Sharcholders holding
securities in demnat
mode with CDSL

|, Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Essiest facility, can login through their existing
user 1d and password. Uption will be made avalable to reach e-Voting page without uny
further suthentication. The users to Ingm Ensi ."Lnsms‘l! are rnqum‘lud to visit CDSL website

2. After successful login the Easi/ Easiest user will be able to seée the e-Voting option for
eligible companies where the evoling is in progress as per the mformation provided by
company, On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able o see e-Voting page of the e-
Voting service provider for casting your vole during the remote e-Votng period
Additionally, there & also links provided 1o access the system of all e-Violing Service
Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers' website directly,
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KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

3. Ifthe user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option 1o register is available st CDSL website
www.cdslindia com and click on login & New Sysiem Myeasi Tab and then click on
i .

4 Allernatively, the user can directly access e-Voling page by providing Demat Account
Number and PAN No. from a e-Voling link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The
system will authenticaie the user by sending OTP on regisiered Mobile & Email as recorded
in the Demat Account. Afler successful authentication, user will be ahle 1o see the e-Vating
option where the evoting is in progress and also shle to directly access the system of all e-

Voling Service Providers.
Individhual You can also login wing the logmn credentials of your demataccount through your
Sharcholders Depository Participant registered withNSDL/CDSL for e-Vioting facility. upon logging

(holding securiies in | i, you will beable to see e Voling option. Click on e-Voting ophion, you will
demat mode) login beredirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site afier successfulauthenticabon, wherein

through ther you can see e-Votng feature. Chek oncompany name or e-Voting service provider Le-
depository NSDL and youwill be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting yourvole
participants during the remote e-Voting peniod.

Importunt note: Members who are unable to retneve User [DY Massword are advised to use Forget User 1D and Forget
*assword option available at abovementionod website.

Helpdesk for Individual Sharcholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to
fogin throngh Depository ie. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding securities in Members facing any technical issue in login can
demust mode with NSDL contiet NSDL helpdesk by sending a request ai
evoting@nsdl.com or call at 022 - 4886 TOH00

Individual Sharcholders holding securities in Members facing any technical issue in login
demat mode with CRSL can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a
request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia com or
contact ol 1oll free no. 1RD0-21-09911

B) Login Method for o-Voting for sharcholders other than Individoal sharcholders holding secoritics in demat
maode and sharcholders holding securities in physical mode.

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:

hitps:/f'www.evoting.nsdl.com/ cither on o Personal Computer or on a mobile.
2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is Taunched, click on the icon “Login™ which is
avuilable under "Sharcholder/Member' section.
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3. Anew screen will open. You will have to enter vour User 1D, your Password OTP and o
Venfication Code as shown on the screen.
Alternaiively, if vou are registered for NSDL eservices Le. [DEAS, yvou can log-in af
hitps:eservices asdl com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Onee vou log-in lo NSDL
eservices after using your log-tn credentiafs, click on - Foting and vou can proceed io 8iep 2
Le. Cast ywir virie electronically.

4. Your User D details are given below

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat Your User 1D is:

[NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in demat 8 Chamcter DP 1D followed by 8 Digit Chient 1D

account with NSDL. For example if your DP 1D is INJO*** and
Chlicnt 1D is | 2¥***** then your user |D is
lH]m#II IE#H e #_

b) For Members who hold shares in demat 16 gt Beneficiary 1D _
account with CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary 10 15
I.E-t“l-l-l-t EEfjinnm tl'“.'.ﬂ jrﬂ'l.l.r LESET ID |5

[FEssEEEEEenEnd

c) For Members holding shares in Physical EVEN Number followed by Folio Number
Form. registered with the company

For example if folio number is 001*** and
EVEN i 101456 then user 1D is
101456001 *=*

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:
a) H you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing passwiord
to login and cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the
‘initial password’ which was communicated to yoo. Unce you refrieve your ‘mitial
password’, you need to enter the "initial password” and the system will force you to
change your password.

¢) Howtorctrieve your 'mitial password™

(1) M youremail |D is registered in your demat account or with the company, your “initial password' is

open the pdf file is your 8 digst client 1D for NSDL account. last ¥ digits of client 1D for CDSL
account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contnins your "User 1D and
o “initizl password'.

(11) If vour email 1D is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below m process for those
sharcholders whose email ids arce not registered.

6. Ityouarcunable toretrieve or have not received the “Initial password™ or have forgotten your

password:
a) Click on “Forget User i i are ing shares m your

ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025
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account with NSDL or CDSL) option avatlable on www.evoting.nsdl.com,

bl Physical User Resct Password” (If you are holding shares m physical mode) option
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com,

¢)  Iyouare stll unable to get the password by aforesind two options, you can send # request
ot evoting@nsdl.com mentioning your demat sccount number!/ folio number, your PAN,

d) Memberscanalso use the OTP (Une Tume Password) hased login for casting the votes on
the e-Voting system of NSDL.

7. Afcr entenng your password, ek on Agree 0 “Terms and Conditions™ by selecting on
the check box.

K. Now, you will have to chek on “Login” buiton,
9. Afier you click on the “Login™ button, Home page of e- Voting will open.

Step 2: Cust your voie electronically on NSDL ¢-Voting system.

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e- t
1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN" m which vou are holding
shares and whose voting cycle 1s inactive status
2. Select "EVENT of company for which you wish to cast your vole during the remote e- Voting period
3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voling page opens.
4. Cast your voie by selecting appropriaie options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for
which you wish to cast your vole and click on ™ Submit™ and also “Confirm™ when prompted.
5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vole cast suceessTully™ wall be displaved.
6. You can also take the printout of the voles cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation
Page.
Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your

General Guidelines for shareholders

I. Institutional shareholders [i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy
(PDF/IPG Format) of the refevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature
of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized 1o vote, 1o the Scrutinizer by e-mail 1o
deepakksadhu@gmail.com with a copy marked to-evoting@nsdl.com. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other
than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can zlso upioad their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letber
etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter” displayed under "e-Voting” tab in their
login.

1. ltisstrongly recommended not to share your password with any other parson and take utmost care to keep
your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts
to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User
Detalls/Password ?™ or "Physical User Reset Password?" option avallable on www.evoting nsdl com to reset
the password.

3. Incase of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting
user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl,.com or call on ; 022 -
4886 7000 or send a request to Ms.
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Process for those sharcholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring
user id and password and registration of ¢ mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

|. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of sharcholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate ( front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN
card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to
kmfbullders95@gmail.com

2. Incase shares are held in demal mode, please provide DPID-CLID {16 digin DPID + CLID or
16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client masier or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN
(kelf aticsted scanncd copy of PAN card), AADHAR (sclf attested scanned copy of Andhar
Card) to kmfbuildersO5@gmail.com. If you are an Individual shareholders holding
securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained atstep 1 (A)
i.e Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat

usier id and password for o-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Lisied
Companies, Individual sharcholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed 1o vote
through their demit account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants.
Shareholders are required to update their mobile numberand email 1D correctly in their demat
pccount in order to access e- Voting facihity.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013;

licm Ne.3: Prior approval for Related Party Transactions

In view ol the provisions of Section 158 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, the Audit
Committee and Board of Directors have recommended the consent of sharcholders to set the maximum limit per
transaction that your company may enter with its related parties,

All disclosures prescribed 1o be given under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companics
(Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 are provided in the tble appended below for the perusal of the
members

Sr. Name of Related Party Natureof Natureof fransaction Maximum expected
No. relationship value of per
transactions {Lalhs)
1 Gorve Chadha Managing Director | Advance receivables: 10.00
of the Company Lease Advance: 15.00
2 Kavita Chadha Mother of Managing| Outstanding Loan Payable: | 10.00
Director of the
Lompany
3 Companies in which Executive Director | Financial Transactions TOL00)
above mentioned parties | isinterested such as Inter Corporate
are Directors, Partners, Deposit, Inter-Corporate
Sole Proprietors, et Borrowings, efc

All the proposed transactions would be camied out as part of business requirements of the Company and are ensured
io be on mrm’s length basis.

Members are hereby informed that pursuant to the second proviso of Section 183( 1) of the Companies Act, 2011, no
member of the Company shall vote on such ordinary resolution lo approve any contract or amngement, if such member
i5a related party.
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Except Mr. Gorve Chadha, Managing Director and Mrs. Kavitn Chadha, Executive Director of the Company and mother
of Mr. Gorve Chodha none of the other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel { KMP) of the Company and their relutives
are, in any way, concemed or interestad. financially or otherwise, in the Resolution set out at ltem No. 3 of the Notice.

The special resolution as set out in liem no. 3 of this Notice of AGM is recommended by the Board for your approval

ltem Nod: Appolntment of Secretarial Anditor

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 24A of the Listing Regulations, ax amended, every listed entity s required 1o
appoint a Peer Reviewed Company Sceretary or firm of Company Secretarics as Secrctanal Anditor with the approval of
shareholders at the Annual General Mecting,

Accordingly, based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee and subject to the approval of the Mombers of the
Company. the Board of Directors, at its Meeting held on 27th August, 2025, approved the apportment of Mr. Deepak
Sadhu Company Secrefaries m Practice, Bangalore, a peer reviewed Company Secretary, (ACS No: 39541, COP: 14992
& Peer Review no. 2387 1/2022) to hold the office for a term of three (3) consecutive years, as the Secretarial Auditor of
the Company from the Financial Year 2025-26 upto Financial Year 2027-28.

Mr. Deepak Sadhu Company Secretaries in Practice, Bangalore had consented o their appointment as the Secretarial
Auditors of the Company and have confirmed that they fulfill the criteria as specified in Clause (a) of regulation 24 A{1A)
of the SEBI Listing Regulations and have not incurred any of disqualifications as specified by the Secunties and
Exchange Board of Tndia.

The proposed remuneration to be pad to for the Mr. Deepak Sadho Company Sceretanes m Practice, Bangalore for
financial year 2025-26 will be as per discussion held between the management and the Secretarial Auditor For the
subseguent years, the Board of Directors wall decide the remumeration based on recommendations of Audit Commitiee

Accormdmgly, consent of the Members is sought for approval of the aforesaid appoiniment of the Secretaral Audriors.

The Board recommends the approval of the Members for appointment of Secretarial Auditors ond passing of the
Ordinary Resolution set out at ltem No. 4 of this Notice.

A Siaterment containing the details required under Regulation 36{3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements ) Repulations, 2015 (as amended) with respect 1o the proposed appointment of Secretarial Auditor has been
attached in Annexure 2.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are concemned or interested,
finencially or otherwise, in this Resolution

By order of the Board of Directors
SEV-
Mace: Delhi Gorve Chadha
Dated: 27-08-2025 { Chairman & Managing Diroctor)
DN (6407 KRS
el f. L4
n paus #'-1 i
B q .
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T ol g
El
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BOARDY'S REPORT
Ta the Members of KMF Builders and Developers Limited

Your Diirectors, with great pleasure present the 30th Annual Report together with the audited statement of accounts
for the financial year ended 3 1st March 2025

L. FINANCIAL RESLULTS

PARTICULARS {Fig in Lakhs) (Fig in Lakhs)
1024-15 2023-24

Income 345 30 2055 4%/-

Expense 34691/ 199008 -

Profit(before tax) (51.32)- 6339/

Tax Expense (0.42)/- I 747/

Profiti{loss) lor the period (51.10)- 47.92-

Other Comprehensive income - -

Total Period for the year (S1.10)- 47.92/-
LIMVIDEND

In view of the busmess condition, during the year the Board of Directors of vour Company regrel their inability to
recommend any dividend for the year ended on 3 1st March 2025,

L. TRANSFERTO RESERVES
The Company has nof transferned any amount to the Reserves for the Financial Year 2024-2025,

4. TRANSFER OF UNPAIDAND UNCLAIMEDAMOUNTTOIEPF

Pursuant 1o the provisions of Section 124(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, dividend and Refund of Share application
Money due for refund which remains unpaid or unclaimed For a period of seven years from the date of its transfer (o
unpaid dividend’ unclaimed account 15 required 1o be transferred by the Company 1o lnvestor Educahion and Protection
Fund (IEPF), established by the Central Government and there provisions of Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013.
During the vear, no smount was due for transfer to IEPE.

5. DEPOSITORY SYSTEM

Your Company's equity shares are available for dematenalzation through National Secunties Depository Limited and
Central Depository Services (India) Limited. As on March 31, 2025, 88.00% of the equity shares of the Company were
held in dematerialized form.

6. CHANGES INTHE NATURE OF BUSINESS
There has been no change in the nature of the business of the Company during the Financial Year 2024-2025

TMATERIALCHANGES AND COMMITMENTS
There were no matenal changes and commitments that occumed subsequent o the end of the financial vear till the date of
this report, which affects the financial position of the Company.

L CHANGE IN SHARE CAPITAL
There 1sno change i share capstal structure of the Company durmg the fimancial Year 2024-2025

9. FIXED DEPOSITS

The company has not accepied any deposits from the public to which the directives issoed by the Reserve Bank of Indi
and the provisions of Section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
201 3 and the rules framed there under apply
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10, HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT

Many initiatives have been taken to support busineds through organizational efficiently, process change support and
varows employes engagement programs which has helped the Organization to achieve higher productivity level A
significant effort has also been undertaken o develop leadership as well as functional capacities in order 10 meet future
talent requirement,

The Company’s HR process such as hinng and on-boarding, fair transparent on line performance evaluation and talent
management process, state-of-the-an workmen development process and market assigned policics have been seen as
benchmark practice in the Indistry. The Employess arc encournged to express their views and are empowered to work
ndependently. The Emplovees are given the opportanity o leam through vanous small project which make them look at
mitmirves from different perspectives and thus provide them with the platform to become result onented. The
Manapement of the Company enjoy cordinl relabon with 1ts employees at all levels. The Board of Directors wish to place
its highest apprecuastion for the contribution made by all the employees m achieving growth of the Company.

L. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
The Company does not have any Subsidiary Company.

1L CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Company is commitied to maintaining the highest standards of Corporate Governance and adhering to the corporale
governance requirements as set out by Securities and Exchange Board of India. The report on Corporate Governance for
the financial vear ended March 31, 2025, as per regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of the SEBI Listing Obligations
and Diselosure Requirements) Regulations, 200 5 forms a part of this Annual Report. The requisite Certificate from the
Statutory Auditors of the Company confirming comphiance with the conditions of Corperate Governance is annexed to
this Report. Although this 1s not applicable to company

1L MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANDANALYSIS REPORT
A detniled review of operations, performance and future outlook of the Company 1s covered under Annexure A which

formes part of this report

4. MRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to the requirement of Section 134(5) the Act, and based on the representations received from the management,
the directorns herehy confirm that:

L In the prepamtion of the annual aceounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2025, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures

ii. They have sebected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent o s o give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as s March 31,
2025 and of the profitof the Company for the year ended on March 31,2025,

iii. They have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequale accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act and rules made thereunder, 05 amended, for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irepulantics,

v, They have prepared the annual accounts for financial year ended March 31, 2025 on a "going concem’ bavis,

v They have Inid down internal finaneial controls to be followed by the Company and that such intemal {inancial
controls are sdequate and have been operating efficiently,

vi. They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems were adequate and operating effectively.

15 AUDITORS

STATUTORY AUMMTORS
In the Annual General Moeting (AGM) beld on 27* September, 2024, M/s. Kalyanasundaram & Associsies, Chartered
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Accountants (Firm Registration No. 0054555 ) have been reappointed as Statutory Audiiors of the Company for a period
of 5{ five) vears commencing from the canclusion of this AGM till the conclusion of AGM of the Company to be held in
the calendar year 2029,

The Notes on financial statements referred 10 in the Auditors’ Report ire self explanatory and do not call for any further
comments. The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification, reservation, or adverse remark

The Auditors of the Company have not reported any Fraod a5 specified under the second proviso of Section 143(12) of the
Compames Act, 2013, incloding any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time bemng in force

SECRETARIALAUDITOR

As requured under Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules thercunder, the Board appomited Mr. Deepak
Sadhu, a firm of Company Secretanes in practice to undertake the Secretanal Audst of the Company. The Secretarial
Audit Report of the Company for the Financial Year 2024-25 is annexed to this Report.

16 AUDITOR'SANDSECRETARIALAUMNTOR'S REPORT
The report of the Statutory Auditors and Secretanial Auditor along with notes to Schedules is enclosed to this Report. The
observations made in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and therefore do not call for any further comments.

IT.FRAUD REPORTING:
There have been no instances of frand reported by the Auditors under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act and Rules
framed thereunder either 1o the Company or to the Central Governmenl

15. BOARD'S RESPONSE ON THE REMARKS MADE BY STATUTORY AUDITORS AND
SECRETARIAL AUDITORS
There were no quatifications, reservations and adverse remarks made by the stottory auditors m their Audit Report and

by the Company Secretary in practice in their Secretanial Audit report.

19. CONSERVATION OF ENERLGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGSAND OUTGO

The particulars s prescribed under Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, are sei ot in an Anpexure-1 o
this Report.

. ANNUALRETURN

In compliance with the provisions of section 134 (3)(a) of Companies Act, 2013 | the extract of Annual Return of the
company as per Sub-Section (1) of Section 92 of the acl is available on the company website of the company
www kmfbulders.com

ILDEPOSIT FROM PUBLIC
The Company has not accepied any deposits from public and as such, no amount on account of principal or interest on
deposits from public was outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet.,

11. DETAILS OF DIRECTORS OR KMP'SAPPOINTMENT OR RESIGNATION DURING THE YEAR
There is a no change in director during the year;

Retirement
Mr. Kavita Chaidha, Director, retires by rotation and being eligible, has offered her for re-uppointment. The Board
recommends the same for vourapproval.

The bref resume of the Directors secking appoimtment in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting, in Pursuance of
Regulation 36(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regolations, 2015 is annexed o the
Annual General Meeting Notice.

L DIRECTORSAND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
In accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company and the provisions of the Section 152{6)e) of the
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Companies Act, Mrs. Kavita Chadha (DIN: 0330401 8) will retire by rotation at the ensming Annual General Meeting and
being eligible, offered hersel for re-appointment.

Mr, Gorve Chadha (DIN: 06407KE4) — Executive Chairman and Managing Director, Ms. Manisha Chadha - Chief
Frnancial Officer und Ms. Priviinka Behl— Company Secretary & Compliance Officer are the Key Managerial Personnel
af the Company as at the date of this Report, Mr. Chirag Salaria and Mr. Mani Suresh Babu are Non Executive Directors
of the company.

4. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company has received the necessary declaration from each Independent Director, in accordance with  Section
149 7) of the Companics Act, 2013, that he met the criteria of independence as laid out in sub-section (6) of Section 149
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Hegulation I&{(1)B) of the SEBI (Lsting Obligabons and Disclosure
Requiremenis ) Regulations, 201 5.

The Board 1s of the opimion that the Independent Directors of the Company possess requisite gualifications, expenence
and expertise in the field of finance, strategy, anditing, tax, risk advisory, financial services and infrastrocture and real
estate industry amnd they hold the highest standands of integrity.

In compliance with the nule 6(1) of the Companies-( Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, all the
independent directors have registered themselves with the Indian Institute of Corporate AfTairs. Since majonty of the
independent directors of the Company have served as direciors or key managerial personne] in listed companies of moan
unlisted public company having a paid-up share capital of Rs. 10 crore or more fora period not less than 10 years, they are
not reguired to undertake the proficiency test as per rule 6(4) of the Companies { Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014,

CEQ/CFOCERTIFICATION:

As required by Regulabon 17(¥) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, The
CEQ/ CFO certificate for the financial year 2024-25 has been submitied to the Board and the copy thereof is contained in
Annual Repaort as Anpexure B.

15. BOARD HVERSITY

A diverse Board enables efficient functioning through differences in perspective and skill, and also fosters differentiated
thought processes af the back of varied industrial and mansgement expertise, gender, knowledge and geographical
background. The Board recognises the importance of a diverse compaosition and has adopted a Board Diversity Policy
which sets out the approach 1o diversity,

6. FOLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT ANDREMUNERATHON:

The policy of the Company on directors’ appointment and remuneration including cntera for determuming qualificatons,
positive atinbuotes, independence of a director and other matters provided under Sechon | 78(3) of the Companies Act, 15
appended as Annexure 1 o this Report

IT. BOARD EVALUATION

The performance of the whole-time Director, KMI® and Senior Management Personnel 15 evaluated at regular mbtervals
(half yearly/ vearly) by the whole-time Directors’ Mannging Director, as applicable. The performance evaluation of
Independent Directors shall be done by the Board, excluding the Director being evaluated, basis the contnbutions made
to the Board  deliberations on vanous matters including business sirategy, finuncial strategy, operations, cost and risk
management, etc., and supgestions given in this regard.

A separate meeting of the independent directors (“Annual 1D meeting™) was convened, which reviewed the performance
ol the Boand (a5 a whole), the non-ndependent directors and the Chairman, Post the Annual 1D meeting, the collective
fecdback of each of the Independent Dircctors was discussed by the Chairman of the NRC with the Board's Chatrmuin
covering performance of the Board &5 o whole, performance of the non-independent directors and performance of the
Board Chairman,

Some of the key criteria for performance eva luation are as follows -
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Performance evaluation of Directors:

¢ Attendunce at Bodrd or Commitiee meetings

¢ Contribution at Board or Committee meetings

¢ Guidance/support o management outside Board/ Committes meetings

Performance evaluation of Board and Commitiees;

¢ Degree of fulfilment of key responsibilities

# Board Structure and composition

¢ Effectivencss of Board Processes, mformation ind functioning
¢ Board culture and dynamics

# Quality of relationship between Board and Management

¢ Liticacy of communicatron with external stnkeholders

8. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

A calendar of Meetings is prepared and circulated in advanece to the Directors. The Board met Twelve imes duning the
financial year, the details of which are given in the Corporate Governance Report which is annexed and forms a part of
this report. The intervening gap between the Mestings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013
and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

N NUMBER OFMEETINGSOFTHE BOARD:

The Board met 12 {Twelve) times in the financial year ended = Apnil 14, 2024, May 30, 2024, Iune 20, 2024, July 25,
2004, Angust 14, 2024, August 31, 2024, October 21, 2024 November, 14,2024, December 24, 2024, January 13, 2025
Jebruary 14, 2025 and March 24, 2025

30. COMPOSITIONOFAUMTCOMMITTEE

The Audit Commitice of the Company compnses of Independent and Executive members. Boord Elect Mr. Chirog
Salana as Chairman and Ms. Mamisha Chadha . The Board has accepted  all recommendations made by the Audit
Committee during the year.

The composition and other relevant details of other board level committees e, Nomination and Remumeration
Commiitee and Stmkeholders Relationship Commitiee are disclosed separately in the Corporate Governance Repor
which is annexed to and forms a part of this Report.

ALCODEOFCONDUCT FOR DIRECTORS ANDSENIOR MANAGEMENT

The Directors and members of Senior Management have affirmed complisnce with the Code of Conduct for Directors
and Senior Management of the Company. A declaration to this effect has been signed by Mr. Gorve Chadha, Managing
Director and forms part of the Annual Report.

YL PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate trading in
seourities by the Directors and designited employoes of the Company. The Code requires pre-clearance for dealing in the
Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the Dircctors and the designated employees
while in possession of unpublhished price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period when the
Trading Window 15 closed. The Board 15 responsible for implementation of the Code. All Board Directors and the
designated employees have confirmed compliance with the Code.

A PARTICULARS OF LOANS GUARANTEESAND INVESTMENTS

The details of louns, guarantess and investments coverad under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Aet, 2013
are given in the nides to the financial stalement and are a5 lollows:

The company has given loan of Rs. 627.34/- (Lakhs) 1o M/s ROGC Builders Private Limited, the amount of loan are
within the limits prescribed under section 186(2) of the companies act, 2013

H. PARTICULARSOF CONTRACTS ORARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All contracts | armangements | transactions entered by the Company duning the financial year with related partics were in
the ordinary course of busmess and on an arm's length basis. Duning the year, the Company has not entered into any
contract / arrangement / transsction of material noture with any of the related parties which are in conflict wath the interest
of the Company. Related party disclosures are given in the notes to the financial statement.
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35, SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS
IMPACTING THE COMPANY'S GOING CONUCERN STATUSAND OPERATIONS INFUTURE

During the period under review, no significant and material orders passed by the regulalors or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concem status and Company’s operations in the fiture:

M ADEQUACY OFINTERNALFINANCIALCONTROL

The Company had lad down puidelmes, pohcies, procedures and structure (0 enable implementation of appropriale
micmal financial controls across the Company, These control processes enable and ensure the orderly and efficient
conduct of company's business, including safeguarding of assets, prevention and detection of frauds and ermors, the
acouracy and completeness of the accountimg reconds and timely prepamtion & disclosure of fimancial stntements

JT.RISK MANAGEMENT

The Risk Management is overseen by the Audit Commitieg of the Company on a contmuous basis. The Commities
oversees Company's process and policies for determining nisk tolerance and review management's measurement and
compaerson of overall risk tolerance to established levels. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are
systematically addressed through mitigating acticns on a continuous basis,

IR FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAM FOR INDEPENDENT MRECTORS
The Company has practice of conducting familiarization program of the independent directors as detailed in the
Corporate Governance Report which forms part of the Annual Report.

39, DISCLOSURE ON THE NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY OF THE COMPANY
PURSUANTTOSECTION 1343 (e) ANDSECTION 178(3)

The policy of the Company on Director's appomtment and remuncration, including cnitenia for determining
qualifications, independence and other matters as provided under subsection (3) of Section | 78 of the Companics Act,
2001 3 forms pari of this Annunl Report.

40, VIGILMECHANISM
The Company hos established a vigil mechanism for Direciors and emplovees to report their penuine concerns. For
details, please refer to the Corporaie Governance Report attached to this Report.

41 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:
A Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committes has been constituted in accordance with Section 135 of the
Comgenies Act, This is notapplicable on our compny,

42 MSCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 23 0F THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company's policy on prevention of sexun! hnmssment of women provides for the protoction of women employees at
the workplace nnd for prevention and redressal af such complainis. There were no complamts pending for the redressal at
the begmning of the year and no complamnts recerved durmg the fimancial year.

43, PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

Dhisclosures with respect to the remuneration of Directors and employees as required under Section 197 of the Companses
Act and Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remunemtion of Managertal Personnel) Rules, 2014, The
iformation required pursuant to Section 197 of the Companies Act read with Role 5(2}&(3) of the Companies
[Appointment and Remuneration of Manoagerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of emplovees of the Company is
aviilable for inspection by the Members at registered office of the Company during business hours on working days up to
the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. If any Member is interested in obtaining a copy thereol, such Member
my wrile to the Company Secretary, whereupon a copy would be sent.,

4. PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION
The information required under Section 19712} of the Act and the Rules misde there-under, in respect of employees of
the Company, 1 follows:-

im) ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the compuny
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for the financial year;

(Amount in &)
5. No Name Diesignation CT1C Median Employee Salary | Ratio
1. Ciorrve Chadha Managing Director | 12,00,000 GO4000 1
2 Kavita Chadha Director 420,000 604000 0.69:1

ih) the pereentage increase in remuneration of cach Director, Chiel Executive Officer. Chicf Financial
(Mficer, Company Secrctary or Manaper, if any, in the financial yvear; -.  There 15 no increase in the remuncration of
Company Secretary.

ich The percentage increase in the median remeoneration of employees in the financial year - There was
average in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year.

(d) The number of permanent employess on the rolls of company: There were 10 permanent employees an the
rolls of Company as on March 31,2025

c) The cxplanation on the relationship befween average increase in remuncration and company
performance; - There is average increase in the remunenstion of employees in the last financial year

if) comparison of the remuncration of the Key Managerial Personnel aguinst the performance of the
COmpany;

Particulars Amount (Rs. Lakh)
Remunerabion of Key Managerial Personnel { KMP) duning financial year 16.20/-
2024-2025 (aggregated)

Revenue trom operations 279,50/

Remuncration {as % of rovennc) 5. 7%

Profit before tax (PRT) (51.10)-
| Remuneration (as % of PRT) 00%

(g variations in the market capitalisation of the Company, price carnings ratio as at the closing date of the
currcal financial year and previous financial year and percentage increase over decrease in the market
quotations of the shares of the Company in comparizon to the ratc at which the Company came out with the lest
public offer in case of listed companics, and in case of unlisicd companics, the variations in the net worth of the
Company as at the close of the current financial vear and previous financial yvears; -

Particulars Unit | Asai st April 24 As at 315t Mar 15 Variation
Closing maibe of share ai BSE | Rs. 683 ) 44 54%
EPS (Consolidated) Rs. 0.39 042 I 07 6%,

(h) avernge percentile incresse already made in the salaries of employdes other than the managerial
persannel in the last financial year and its comparisen with the percentile imerease in the muanagerial
remuncration and justification thereoland point out if there are any exceptional circumstances forincrease in the
managerial remuneration—

There s noaversge mcrease m salanes of employees in 20024-25

Comparison of cach remuncration of the Key Managerial Personnel against the performance of the Company
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{ Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars Munaging Mrecior | Chiel Finuncinl OfTicer | Compuny Secretary
Remuneration 12,00 - k fe.k |
Revenue 27195 279.5 2795
Remuncration 4.29 0 1.5
{as % of revenue)
Profits before o (PBT) (51-52) (51-532) (51-52)
Remuneration (as % of PBT)| 0 ] ]

(i) The key parameters for any varinble component of remuncration availed by the directors;
There is no varable component m the remuneration availed by the Directors.

(k) The ratie of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employees who are not directors bt
receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid director during the year:
Managing Direcior is the highest paid Director. No employee received remuneration higher than the Managing Director.

(i) AMrmation that the remonceration is as per the remunceration policy of the Company
It is hereby affirmed that the remunerstion paid during the Financial Year ended 31st March 2025 is as per the
Remuneration Policy of the Company,

45. PECUNIARY RELATIONSHIPOR TRANSACTIONS OF NON-EXECUTIVE MRECTORS
During the year, the Non-Executive Directors of the Company had no pecumary relationship or transactions with the
L ompany.

46. LISTING

The Equity shares of your company were listed at Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and Delhi Stock Exchange Limited.
However, the Delhi Stock Exchange Limited has been de-recognized as a Stock Exchange during the year, so, presently
the Company is listed on Hombay Stock Exchange Limited only. The Company has paid listing fees to the Bombay Stock
Exchange for the year 2024-2025.

AT STATUTORY MSCLOSURES

None of the Direciors of your Company are disqualified as per provisions of Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2003
Your Directors have made necessary disclosures, as required under vanous provisions of the Companies Act, 20013 and
SEBI(LODR) Regulations 201 5.

45 APPRECIATION

Yours Directors wash to extend their appreciation to business associates for their support and contnbution dunng the
year. Yours Directors would also like to thank the employees, sharcholders, customers, suppliers, alliance pariners and
bankers for the continued support given by them to the Company and their confidence reposed in the management.

The Directors alsoacknowledge the hard work, dedication and commitment of the employecs.

By arderof the Board of Directors

Place: Delhi Gorve Chadha
Drate; 2TMR2025 {(Chairman & Managing Dirvctor)
DIN: (64 TRES

Adel: - U-2 Green Park Mamn Delhi-110016
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Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIALAUDMT REPORT
[Purswind (o section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companigs
{Appointment snd Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED: 31.03.2025

To

The Members,

KMFRUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED,
Bangalore

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions und the adherence to
good corporate practices by KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED (hereinafter called the company )
having CIN: LAS203KA1995PLCO1 7422 Secretanal Audit was conducted in 2 manner that provided us a
reasonable basis for evalnating the corporate conducts/statutory complisnces and expressing our opinion
thereon.

Based on our verification of the company's books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filed and other
records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretanal audi, we hereby report that in our opinson, the
company has, during the financial year ended on March 31, 2025 (the audit penod) complied with the statutory
provisions listed hercunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes amd compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reportmg made herematter:

| have examimed the books, papers, minute books, forms ond retums filed and other records maimtained by the
Company during the audit penod according to the provisions of;

. TheCompanies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the niles made thereunder;

ii. TheSecuritics Contracts { Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA') and the rules made thereunder;

ii. The Depositories Act, | 996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

iv, Foreizn Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent
of Foreign Direct Investment Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings:
There were no FEMA provisions applicable during the Audit period.

v, The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 (SEB] Act)-

i The Securities and Fschange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011,

b.  The Securitics and Exchange Board of India ( Profubition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015;

€. The Securities and Exchange Board of India { Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements )
Regulations, 2009 {Not Apphicable to the Company during the Audit Penod).

d. The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (lsspe and Listing of Debt Secunbes)
Regulations, 2008 { Mot Applicable to the Company durmg the Audit Period);

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue snd Share Transfer
Apenis) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

f.  The Securnities and Exchange Board of India { Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2004
(Mot Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); and

g. TheSecurities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 {Not
Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

I have also cxamined compliance with the applicable clanses of the following:

a. Secretunal Standards issued by the Instiute of Company Secretaries of India on Meetings of the
Board of Directors and General Mecting.

h. SEBI {Lasting Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 2015 for the year ended 31° March 2025
with Bombay Stock Exchange Limied.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Repulations,
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Ciudelines, Standards, etc. mentioned ahove.

I have not examined compliance by the Company with:
3 Applicable financial laws, like direct and indirect tax laws, since the same have been subject to review
by statutory fnancial audit and other designated professionals.

| further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Nofn-
Exectitive Directors and Independent Directors, The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that
ook place durmg the penod under review were camied out in complinnce with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice s given to all dircctors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detuled notes on agenda
were sent at least seven days m ndvance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further informabion and
¢larfications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

As per the minutes of the meetings duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, the decisions of the Board were
unanimous and no dissenting views have been recordad.
Disclosures owards LODR regulations, Policies, Annual Reports have not been updated in the website of the

COmPanY,;
Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit under Reg. 7615 not available i the BSE site;

The company has given Late Disclosure about resignation of Mis Sreenivasa & Co as statutory auditors, they
resigned on 30" August, 2025 and the disclosure was givenon 13" Sept 2024;

The Company has appointed M/'s Kalyansundaram & Associates, Chartered Accountanis (FRN: 0054555) as
the Statutory Auditors of the Company to fill the casual vacancy nnsing out of the resignation of M/s Sreenivasa
& Co, Chartered Accountants wef 30" August, 2024 and further appointment for 3 years till the AGM to be held
on 2029,

The Company has not disclosed Newspaper publication for AGM - before dispatch of notices.
The Company did not file NIL disclosures about Large Corporate Disclosures;

There are adeguate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the
company o monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further report that during the andit period, there were no instances of:

a. There wos noevent / action having a major bearmg on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the above
referred laws, rules, regulations, gurdelmes otc;

For DEEPAK SADHU,

COMPANY SECRETARIES

e

{Decpak Sadhu)

Authorised Signatory

ACS: 39541, CF No: 14992 Date: 21 Augost 2025
Bangalore UDHN: AUSSS41 GO0 046241

PPeer Review Number: 23872022

Mote: This Report is issued based on the information, records that was provided by the Company;
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To

ANNEXURE - A

The Members,
KMFBUILDERS & DEVELOPERSLIMITED

My report of even date 1 1o be read slong with this letter.

L

Maintenance of secretnrnal record is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. My responsibility is
to express an opnion on these secretanal records based on my aodil.

| have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate, (o obiam reasonnble assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The venification was done on test hasis (o ensure that
correct focts are reflected in the secretaral records. | believe that the processes ond practices, | followed,
provide are as on able basis for my opinion,

I have not verified the correctness and appropriatencss of financial records and books of accounts of the
Company.

Where ever required, | have obtsined the Management representastion about the compliance of Laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events olc.

Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, mles, regulations, standards is the
respomsibility of the Management, My examination was limited to the venfication of procedures on test basis.

The Secretanal Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy
or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Compamny.

For DEEPAK SADHU,
COMPANY SECRETARIES

=

(Decpak Sadhu)

Authorized Signatory

ACS. 39541, CF Mo, 14992
Bangalore

Date: 20 August 2025

LDIN: AD3SS4 1 GO0 046241
Peer Review Number: 2387/2022
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

“Corporate Governance i3 concerned with maimtaining the balance between economic and social goals and between
ndividual and communal goals. The governance framework is there to encourage the efficient use of resources and
equally to reguire accountability for the stewardship of those resources, The aim s to align as nearly a8 possible the
interests of individuals, corporations and society.” - A Report Your Dhrectors present the Company's Report on Carporate
Governance in compliznce with Regulation 14{3) read with part C of Schedule V' of Securities and Exchange Board of
T (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements ) Regulations, 2015

PREVENTION OFINSIDER TRADING:

The Company has adopted a code of conduct for Prevention of Insider Tradmg with a view to regulate trdmg in
securities by Directors and designated employees of the Company. The Code of conduct require pre-disclosure  tor
dealing in the Company's Shares and prohibit the purchase or sale of Company shares by the Directors and the
designated employees while in possession of unpohlished price sensihve information m relation to the Company  and
during the period when trading windows is closed. The Board is responsible for implementation of the Code. All Board
Directors and the designated employees have confirmed the compliance of the Code

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT:

Many initistives have been taken o suppont business through organizational efficiently, process change support and
vanous employes engagement program which has helped the Organization 1o achieve higher productivity level. A
mignificant efforts has also been undertaken o develop leadership as well as technical / functional capacibics in order o
mect future talent requirement.

The Company’s HR process such as hinng and on-boarding, fair transparent on hine performance evaluation and talent
management process, statc-of-the-art workmen development process and market sssigned policies have been scen as
benchmark practice m the Industry. The Employees are encouraged 1o express their views and are empowered to work
independently. The Employees are given the opportunity to leam through various small project which make them look at
initistives from different perspectives and thus provide them with the platform to become result onented. The
Management of the Company enjoy cordial relation with its employees at all levels. The Board of Directors wish to place
1is highest appreciation for the contribution made by all the employees i achieving prowth of the Company

Role of the Company Secretary in Overall Governance Process

The Company Secretary plays a key role in ensuring that the Board procedures are followed and regularly reviewed. She
ensures that all relevant informution, detuils and documents are made available o the directors for effective decision
making at the meetings. She is primarily responsible o ensure compliance with applicable statutory requirements and is
the interface between the company and regulatory authorities. All the Directors of the Company have access (o the
services of the Company Secretiry.

Selection and Appointment of New Directors on the Board

Considermg the requirements of the skill-sets on the Board. emiment persons having an independent standing i therr
respective ficld‘profession and who can effectively contribuie to the Company's business and policy decisions are
considered by the Nomination end Remuneration Committee for appointment of new Directors on  the Board. The
number of directorships and memberships m vanous commuttees of other companies by such persons 15 also considered.

Selection criteria of Board Members

The Nomimation and Remuneration Committee works with the Board to determine the appropnate chamcteristics, skills
and experience reguired for the Board as a whole and for individual member. Board members are expected (o possess
expertise, leadership skills required o manage and puide a high growth, The members ane not related o any Executive or
Independent Director.

Famitiarization Program of Independent Dircctor

The Independent directors of KMF are eminent personalities having wide experience in the field of business, finance,
education, industry, commerce and admimstration. Therr presence on the Board has been advantageous and frmtful in
takimg business decisions, The Directors appomted by the Board arc given induction and onentabion with respect to the
Company’s vision, strategic direction, core values, including ethics, corporate governance practices, financial matters
and business operations by having one-to-one mectings, The new Board members are also requested to secess the
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‘ VIF KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED
necessary documents / brochures, Annual Reports and mtemal policies to enable them to familinrze with the Company's
procedures and practices. Penodic presentations are made by Sensor Management on busimess and performance updates
of the Company, business nsks and its mitigation strutegy, impact of regulatory changes on strategy efc. Updates on
relevant stattory chanpes encompassing important laws are regularly intimated to the Independent directors.

Prevention of Insider Trading

Pursuant to the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992, a Securities Dealing Code "KMF Code of
Condaoct for Prevention of Insider Trading and Code of Corporate Disclosure Practices for prevention of insider trading
is in place. The objective of the Code is 10 prevent purchase and / or sale of shares of the Company by an insider on the
basis of unpublished price sensitive information. Under this Code, Designated persons (Directors, Advisors, Officers
and other concemned emplovess | persons) are prevenied from dealing in the Company’s shares during the closure off
Trading Window. To deal in securities beyond specified limit, permission of Compliance Officer is also required. The
aforesaid Code isavailable at the website of the Compuny www kmfbuilders com.

Vigil Mechanism

Your Company has established a mechanmism called "Vizil Mechamism' for directors and emplovees to report (o the
appropruie authonties of uncthical behavior, aciual or suspected, friwd or violation of the Company's code of conduct
and provides safegunrds agamnst victimization of employees who avail the mechanism. The policy permits all the
directors and cmployees to report their concemns directly to the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company. The
employees can directly coniact the Chairman of the Audit Commitiee on the email address as mentioned m the " Vigil
Mechanizm Policy’ uploaded at the website of the Company.

Disclosure Policy

In line with requirements under Regulation 30 of the Listing Regulations, the Company has framed a policy on disclosure
of nuterial events and information as per the Listing Regulations, which is available on our website. The objective of
this palicy is 10 have uniform disclosure practices and ensure timely, adequate and accurate disclosure of information on
an ongoing basis.

Palicy for Prescrvation of Documents

Pursuant to the requirements under Regulation 9 of the Listing Regulations, the Board has formulated and approved o
Document Retention Policy prescribing the manner of retaming the Company's documenis and the ime peniod up to
certun documents are to be retained. The policy percolates to all levels of the creanization who handle the prescribed
categones of documents.

i A} Composition of Board

The present Board of the Company consists of three Executive Director including one woman director and three Non-
Executive Directors. The Company has an appropriate size of the Board for real strategic discussion and avails benefit of
diverse experience and viewpoints. All directors are individuals of integrity and courage. with relevant skills and
experience 1o bring judgment 1o

bear on the business of the Company.

(B) Non-Excentive Directors’ compensation and disclosures

The Non-Executive Directors are not paid any compensabion. No stock oplicns were granied to Non-Exccutive Direciorns
during the year under review. The Non-Executive Directors did not have any material pecumary relationship or
transacfions with the Company durmg the year 2024-2025 Independent Directors are not serving as Independent
[irectors in more than seven listed companics,

None of Directors of the Company hold the posibion as whole Time Director in comipany itself nor serve as Independent
Director in more than three listed companies.

{C) Performance evaluation of Independient Directors:
The Nomination and Remunemtion Commitiee evalunies the performance of Independent Directors. The evaluation
mechanism of Independent Directors ks detailed in Directors Report.

() Oher provisions as to Board and Committees
The Board comprises of Mr. Gorve Chadha, Chairman & Managing Director, Mrs, Kavita Chadha as Executive
Dircctor, Ms. Manisha Chadha as CFO and Mr. Chirag Salana, and Mr. Mani Surcsh Babu a5 Non-Executive
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Independent Directors. & Ms. Priyanka Behl appoint as Company secretary.

KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

During the year 2024-2025, 12 (Twelve) meetings of the Board of Directors were held on April 14, 2024, May 30, 2024,
June 20, 2024, July 25, 2024, August 14, 2024, Aupust 31,2024, August 11, 2024, October 21, 2024 November, 14 2024,
December 24, 2024, Januury 13, 2025 February 14, 2025 and March 24, 2025, The maximuim time gap between any two
consecutive meelings didd nol exceed 1 20 days,

None of the Directors on the Board are Members of more than 10 Commitiees or Chairman of more than 5 Commitiees
across all the companies in which they are Directors, Necessary disclosures regarding Commitice positions in other
public companics as on 315t March, 2025 have been made by the Dircctors as per Regulation 26 of SEBI ( Listmg
Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 201 5. Detatls of attendance of Directors at Board Mectings and at
the last Annual Ceneral Mecting held on 26" September, 2024, with particulars of their Directorships and
Chairmanship™embership of Board Commitiees of the companics showing the position as on 31 March, 2025 are grven
below:-

Name Category Attendance Na. of No, of committees
directorships in | and positions held
Board Last other public in other public
Mectings | AGM companics companies
Member | Chairman
Mr. Gorve Executive & 12 Yes ® - -
Chadha M :
anaging
(MD) Director
DIN 06407584
Ms. Kavita Executive 12 Yes - . .
Chadha Director &
DIN 03304018 |  Promoter
Ms. Manisha CFO & 6 Yes - . .
Chadha Promoter
Mr Mam Suresh | Independent & fi Yes - . .
Babu Non Executive
DIN (9220270 |  Dwector
Mr. Chirayg Independent & 5 Yes - - -
Salaria Non Executive
DIN 07504249 Director

(Other directorships do not include alternate directorships, directorships of private limited companies, Section 8 of
Companies Act, 2013 / Section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956 and of companies incorporated outside India
Chairmanships/Memberships of Board Committees include only Audit, Stakeholders Relationship and Nomination and
Remuneration Committees of public limiled compames.

The Company has received declamtions of independence as prescribed under Section 149(6) & (7) of the Companies
Act, 2013 from Independent Directors. All requisite declarations have been placed before the Board. None of the
Dhrectors are related to each other as on date except Mr. Gorve Chadha and Ms. Kavita Chadha, having relation of son
and muother.
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(£} Code of Conduct
(1) The Board of Directors has laid down Code of Conduct for Non-Executive Directors, Independent Directors and
Senior Management of the Company. The copies of Code of Conduct as applicable to the Directors as well as Sensor
Management of the Company are uploaded on the wehsite of the Company - www kmfbuilers com_ (i) The Members of
the Boird and Semor Management personnel have affinned the compliance with the Code applicable to them during the
year ended on 31 March, 2025, The Annial Report of the Company contains a Certificate by the Managing Director in
terms of Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 hased on the compliance declarstions
regeived from Independent Directors, Non-Executive Directors and  Senior Management.

I. Board Committees
Andit Commitice

{A) Qualificd and Independent Andit Committee

The Company complies with Section 177 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 as well as requirements stipulated in SEB1{ Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 pertaining to the Audit Commitiee. Its functioning is as
under:

{1} The Audit Committes presently consists of the three Directors, oul of which two are Independent Non Executive
Directons;

(1) All members of the Committee are financially literate and having the requisite financial management expertise;

{111} The Charrman of the Audit Committee is an Independent Director;

(1) The Chairman of the Audit Commitice was present at the last Annual General Mecting held on 26% September 20724

i B) Terms of reference
i The roles and responsibilities of the Audit Commitiee mclude infer-alia
i Oversight of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information L ensure

that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;
Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the company;

L

i Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory suditors;

i Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statcments and auditor's report thereon before
submission to the board for approval, with particular reference 1o

i Mutiers reguired to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement o be included in the Board's report

in lerms of clause (¢) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013
i Changes, if any, in aceounting policies and practices and reasons for the same
H Major accounting entries mvolving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management
i Signifwcant adjustments made in the financial stafements ansing oot of audit fimndmes
i Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statcments
] Disclosure of any related party transactions
I Cmahficanons in the droftaudst report
) Reviewng, with the management, the guarterly financial statements before submussion to the board for
approval;
] Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds rmsed through an issue (public
issue, nghts issue, preferential issue, eie, ), the statement of funds utilized for purposes ather than those stated in
the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency momitorng the
utihzation of proceeds of a publbic or nights issue. and making  appropriate recommendahons to the Board to
take up steps in this matter;
Review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance, and effectivencss of audit process;
Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties,
Serutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;
Valuaiion of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary,
Evaluation of intermal finoncial controls and nsk management systoms;
Reviewing, with the management, performance of statulory and internal suditors, adequacy of the  intermal
control systenis;

1‘\-. Pes Fen Pis e Pae
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) Reviewing the adequacy of micrnal audit function, if any, including the structure of the mtcmal audt
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage  and
frequency of infernal mudit;

) Discussion with imternal suditors ol any sigmificant findimges and follow op there on;

¢ Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into muatters where there is
suspecied fraod or irregulanty or a failure of intermal control systems of a material nature and reportmg the

matter to the board;

i Discussinn with statutory auditors before the audil commences, aboul the nature and scope of audit as well as
post-audit discussion to ascertain any srea of concem,

£ To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders,
shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

i Toreview the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism;

) Approval of appointment of UFO (1.c., the whole-tme Finance Dhrector or any other person heading the

fimance funchion or dischargng that function) atter assessing the qunlifications, expenence and  background,
eto. of the candidate;

Carrying outl @ny other function as s mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.

The Company has systems and procedures in place (o ensure that the Audit Commities mandatorily reviews:
Munagement discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit Commitice), submitted by
management;

Management letiers / letiers of internal contmol weaknesses issued by the statsiory auditors;

Internal audit reports relatmg to internal control weaknesses; and

The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief internal auditor shall be subject 1o review by
the Audit Committes,

The powers of the Audit Commitiee includes:

To mvestigate any activity withim its forms of reference.

To seck mformation from any employes.

To obtain outside legal or other professional advice.

To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary,

Fes e e e
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(C) Composition, names of Members and Chairperson. its meetings and aitendance:

Mr. Chirag Salaria elect as Chairman. He with Mr. Mani Suresh Babu as members of the Commitice. During the year,
four Audit Committee meetings were held on 30" May 2024, 14" August, 2024, 14" November, 2024 and 14" February
2025

The compaosition of the Audit Committee and number of mectings stiended by the Members dunng the year are
given below:

Name of Mcmber Category Mectings held during FY 2024-25 Mectings attended

Mr. Chirag Salara Independent Director | 2 2

Fad

e
—

Mr. Mani Suresh Babu | Independent Director

Ms. Kavita Chadha Executive Directior

P

2

(D) Remuneration policy

The Remuneration policy of your Company is a comprehensive policy which is competitive, i consomance with the
industry practices and rewards good performance of the employees of the Company. The policy ensures equality, fairness
and consstency in rewarding the emplovees on the bass of performance agamst sct objectives. The Company endeavors
to atiract, retan, develop and motivate a high performance workforce. Individun! performance pay 15 determined by
busimess performance and the performance of the individsals measured through the anmual appraisal process.
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{E) Remuneration to Managing Director

Mr. Gorve Chadha is the Managing Director (“MD™) of the Company. The salary, benefits and perquisites paid 1o
Mr. Gorve Chadha, MD during the year 2024-2025 was Rs. 12, 00,000/- p.a

{F) Remuneration to Non-Exccutive Directors

Me. Chirag Salari, and Mr. Mani Suresh Babu the Non-Executive Directors, are nol paid any sitting fee for attending the
Board Commiitee Mectings. Nothing was paid to the Non-Executive Directors during the year under review, The Non-
Executive Directors have disclosed that they do not hold any shares in the Company. There has been no pecuniary
relationship or tmnsactions of the Non-Exccutive Direoiors vis-#-vis the Company during the year under roview,

Stakcholders Relationship Committee

(A} Composition, Members, its meetings and attendance

Stakcholders Relationship Committec compnses of Mr. Chirag Salana elect s Chairman, Mr. Mani Soresh Babu as
members of the Commitiee.

The Committee is et up to consider & resolve the grievances of the secunity holders of the Company including
complaints related to transfer of shares, non-receipt of halance sheet, non-receipt of declared dividend.

During the year, two meeting of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee was held on 25" July, 2024 and 12" October,
24,

The composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Conmittee and number of mectings atiended by the Members during
the year are given below:

Name of Member Category Mectings held during FY 2024-25 Meetings attended
Mr. Chirag Salana Independent Director | 2 2
F:'Ir. Mani Suresh Babu Independent Director | 2 2

{B) Name and Designation of the Compliance Officer

Ms. Privanka Behl, Company Secretary has been designated as Compliance (ficer of the Company in line with the
requirement of Listing A greement with the Stock Exchanges and can be confacted at; '
Tel: 01145636075

E-mail: Privankagekmibuilders, com

(C) Complaints reecived and redressed during the year 2024-25

There was no compliant recoived dunng the vear 2024-2025. Pursuant to regulation 40(9) of SEBI (Listmg and
Ubligations Requrement) Regulation 2024, a cerithcate on half-yearly basis confirming due compliance of share
transfer formalitics by the Company from Practicing Company Secretary has been submutied to the Stock  Exchange
within stipulated time.

L. Independent Directors Mecting

Irdependent Directors are regularty updated on performance of each line of business of the Company, strategy going
forward and new initiatives being taken/proposed o be taken by the Company. The Independent Directors Mr. Chirug
Salara and Mr. Mani Suresh Babu met on 09.10.2024 withowt any Senior Management Personnel to evaluate the
performance of Non-Independent Directors including Chairmin of the Baard.

Il Subsidiary Company
The Company does not have any Indian andfor foreign Subsidiary Company.

VIl. Disglosures
i A) Basis of related party transactions

- The statements contmning the transachons with related partics were submitted peniodically to the Audit
Commuttee.

» There are no related party transactions that may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.
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-

» There were no matenal ndividual transactions with related parties during the year, which were not in the
normil course of business as well as not on an arm’s length basis.

There 1s no non-compliance by the Company and no penalties, stnctures imposed on the Company by Stock Exchange or
SEBI or any stafufory authority, on any matter related o capital market, during the last three vears. As required under
regulation 23 of Listmg Regulations, the Company has adopied a policy on Related Party Transactions, The abndged
policy on Related Party Transactions is available on the Company's website.

B) Disclosure of Accounting Treatment

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2019, are the first financials prepared in
complinnce with Ind AS recognition und measurement principles. The date of transition to Ind AS is April 1, 2017, The
financial statements uplo the year ended March 31, 2018, were prepared in accordance with the accounting standards
notified under the Companies { Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, and other relevant provisions of the Act, considered
as the "Previous GAAP" The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025, have been restated in accordance
with the Ind AS recognition and measurement principles

(C) Board Disclosures - Risk Management
The Company has Inid down procedures to inform the Board of Directors ahout the Risk Management and its
minimization procedures. The Audit Commuitee and Board of Directors review these procedures penodically.

{ ¥} Proceeds from public issues, right issues, preferential issnes cte.
The Company did not haveany of the above issues during the vear under review.

(E) Seeretarial Audit Report
The Company has oblained Secretarial Auwdit Report from the Company Secretary in practice for compliance with
Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015, SEBI Regulations on Takeover, Insider
Trading and Depositories & Participants, A text of the Annual Secretirial Audit Report is annexed elsewhere

{F) Management Discossion and Analysis Report
The Management Discussion and Analysis Report have boen included separately in the Annual Repord to the
Sharcholders.

((G) Shareholders
(1) The quarterly results and presentations made by the Company fo analysts are put on the Company's wobsite
www_ kmfhuilders.com undeor the Dhsclosore Requirements Section.

(i1} The Company has also sent Annual Report through email to those Shareholders who have registered their email ids
with Depositary Participant.

(iii) Mrs. Kavita Chadha is retiring by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers herself
for re-appointment as Executive Director.

(M CEOand CFO Certification

The Managing Director and CFO of the Company 2ive quarterly‘annual certification on financial reporting and intermal
controls to the Board in terms of negulation | 7(8) and 33(2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Requircment)
Regulation2015.

(1) Certificate on Corporate Governance

T'he quarterly compliance report has been submitied to the Stock Exchange where the Company's equity shares are listed
in the requisite format Pursuant to Listing Regulations, the Auditor's Certificate in compliance on conditions of
Corparate Govermance is published elsewhere in the Annusl Report

I'V. General Bady Mectings
Location and time of General Mectings held in the last 3 vears:
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Year Dhate | Venue of Meeting Time Whether any special
resolution passed in
previous AGM
2021-22 27.09.2022 Hotel SAl (5=00 wm Yes
Renmssance, Opp.
SBI, 8Al Colony Relmed Pany
Kadugudi, Transaction
Bangalore 560067

2022-23 22.12.2023 Hotel Treeho Trend | 09:00 am Yos
The White Tree 64,
|5t Muin, Related Pany

Transaction

Whitcfield Main
Road, Hopeform
Junction, Maithr
Layout, Bangalore
S60066 Karnataka

20232024 26092024 Hotel SAIL 089:00 am Yes
Benmssance, Upp.
SBI SAl Colony Related Party
Kaduguds, Transaction
Bangalore 36667

Means of Communication

The Company's wehsite s o comprehensive reference on KMF's management, policies, and corporate governance and
mvestor relations. The section on Investors serves o inform the shareholders, by giving complete financial details,
Shareholding Patterns, information relating 1o Stock Exchanges and Registrars & Share Transfer Agents. The Company
imleracts with the sharcholders through the multiple channels of communication such as Annual Report and the
Company’s website. The Company also informs the Stock Exchanges in a prompt manner, all price sensitive information
and all such other matiers which in its opinion, are material and relevant for the shareholders.

Quarterly Report sent to each household shareholders | The result of the Company are published m the

newspaper
CQuarterly results and in which newspager normally Results are published in the Financial Express (all
plblished in editions) and in Vishwani {Bangalore endition)
Any website where displayed Yes, the results are displayed on the Company's

website www kmibpilders com under Investor Centre —

Disclosure Regquirement Section
Whether it also displays official news release Yes

V. G o rinfi i

Annuanl General Mecting:
(i) Date, time and Yenoe: 237 September 2025 at 09:00AM.

(i) Financial Year: 15t Apnl 2024 to 3 15t March 2025
(iii) Date of Book Closure: 15" September, 2025 to 19" September, 2024 (both days inclusive)
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{iv) Dividend: Nil

(v) Listimg o
The Stock Exchanges on which the Company’s shares are listed: BSE Limited

{vi) Stock Code
BSE Limued-53178

The ISIN of the Company for its shares: INESSOHDI026
Lsting Fees for Bombay Stock Exchange Limited for 2024-25 has been pand.

= KMF Builders and Developers Ltd, India, W, BSE g Hieh i € bib
il | |
e
e
2 bl |
Investing ...
aloree (20) A LR .
a, Performance in comparison to BSE Sensex

The performance of the Company's scop on the BSE a8 compared to the Sensex 18 as under:

1" April, 2024 31" March, 2025 % Change
Company Share Pnce (Closmg) | 6.83 9.90 44,04
(Closing)SENSEX (Closing) 7306862 7741492 4.65%

(viil) Registrars and Share Transfer Agents
The Members are requested to correspond o the Company’s Registrars & Share Transfer Agents — M/s Alankit
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Assignments Limited quoting their Folio Number, Client 1D and DP 1D at the following address:

M/s Alankit Assignments Limited
205-208, Anarkali Complex
Thandewalan Extension

New Dethi 110055

Tel: 91 -11-42541234

Fax: 91 -11-235552001

Email: infodzalankit.Com

{ix) Sharcholding as on 31 March 2025
ia) Distribution of sharcholding as on 31 March, 2025

(%) Sharcholding pattern as on 31 March, 2015

No. of Equity Mo of % of Sharcholders | Total No. of Shares | % of holding
Shares Sharcholders
1-500 2315 9.23 5276 152
5011000 236 508 198147 1.63
I001-2000 144 4.93 2330EN 192
2001-3000 54 1.85 141250 116
30014000 37 127 137569 1.13
4001-5000 35 1.20 164123 1.35
S007-1 D0 42 .44 314449 258
10001 -995095 59 202 10807048 88.71
foral e 100,00 12152000 10000

Category No, of Shares held % of Issued share capiml

Promater JHT54K 48.23%

Mutual Funds & LTI 0 0

Finunctal institutions insarance 0 0

Companies

Flis 0 0

NRI«Foreign Nationals 0 U
Corporate Bodies 20023%3 L6447
Indian Public & Other 43035964 35.33%

Total [ 2182000 100
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{xi} Capital of the Company
The authorized and paid-up capital of your Company is Re. 20, 00, 00 00 - and Rs. 60,9 10 MK} respectively.

(xii) Top ten Sharchelders as on 31 March, 2025

Clategory Wame No, of Shares held %o of 1ssued share capital

Corporate’ Body KMF SECURITIESLTD | 1793100 14.7193

Corporate

Corporate’ Body KMT PROPERTIES | 601653 13.1477

Corporate PRIVATE LIMITED

Corporate’ Body ANAGRAM 339000 278

Corporate SECURITIES LIMITED

Individual GORVE CHADHA | 1 500 05140

Individual KAVITA CHADHA | (IR 0400) B.BOER

Individual MANISHA CHADHA 992100 51440

Individual SATYAWATI CHADHA | 431000 15380

Individual MALIK PRADEEP SAELER] 34465
KUMAR

(xiil) Dematerinlisation of shares and lgoidity

As on 315t March, 2025, a total of 1,07,20,600 equity shares have been dematerialized by approx. $8.00% of the total
shire Capital. The Company’s shares can be traded only in dematerialized form as per SEBI notification. The Company
has entered into an Agreement with NSDL and CDSL whereby shareholders have the option to dematerialize their shares
with either of the depositories. Equity shares are actively traded in BSE.

(ix) Outstanding GDRADRy Warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact on

cquity.
The Company has not 1ssued any GDRs'ADRs/Warrants or any convertible mstruments.

{xv) Plant locations
The Company is not & manufactunng unit and thus not baving any Plant.

{xvi) Address for correspondence
Ms. Privanka Behl

The Company Secretary

EMF Builders & Developers Limited
907 Vikram Tower Rajendera Mace
Tel -1 145636075

Fax:41537810
Email:kmMulders95{agmail.com

Reconciliation of Share Capital

As stipulated by SEBI, a qualificd Practising Company Scecrctary curnes out audit of Reconciliation of Share Capital to
reconci ke the total admitted, 1ssued and listed capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and Stock Exchanges.

ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025



nE

K

KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

X.  Details of mandatory requirement of Listing Regulations

redurirements with respect 1o
subsidanry of listed entity

Particulur Regulmtion Mo, Complied Statis
Independent directon(s) have been | 1601 KB & 25(6) Complied with
apperited m terms of specified
eniteria of "mdependence” andior
cligitality

" Board Compasition 17¢1) Complied with
Meeting of Bodrd of Direclors 1742} Complied with
Review of Compliance Report I 7(3) Complied with
Plons for arderly succession for LT(4) Complied with
appoinmments
Code of conduct 17(3) Complicd with
Fees‘compensation | 7{6) Complied with
Minimum lnformition 177} Complied with
Compliance Certificate I 7(&) Complied with
Risk Asscssement & Monsgement 17(%) Complied with
Performance Evaluation of 1710} Complicd with
Independent Director
Composition of Audit Committees | 1B(1) Complied with
Meeting of Audit Comnittee 182} Complicd with
Compaosition of Nomination & 19¢1) & (2) Complicd with
Remuneration Commitiee
Composition of Stakeholder 2000 ) & (2) Complied with
Relationship Commitiee
Vigl Mechanism 22 Complied with
Policy for related party tronsactions | 23(1), (3), (62, {7) & (%) Complied with
Prier or omnibuy approval of audit | 23(2), (3) Complied (1T any)
committee for all related pary
(ransactions
Approval for material related party | 23(4) Complied (if any)
lrunsactyons
Mlaximnn Directorship & Tenure I500) & () Complied with
Other corporie govemance 2402), (3 4, (T & () NA
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Andifor's Cerfificate on Corporaic Governance

To

The Members of

KMF Builders & Developers Ltd
508, Golf Manor, NAL Wind
Tunnel Roud, Murgesipalya,
Bangnlore-560007

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corpomte Govemnance by KMF Builders and Developers  Limiied
{heremaftor referred as “Company™) for the Financial year ended March 31, 2025 as preseribed  under Repulabons 15
under chapter |V ((bligntions of Lisied Entity which has listed 1ts specified secunibies ) of Secunties end Exchange
Board of India ( Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremenis) Regulations, 2015 . Non Applicability of regulations
17 to 27, clauses {b) to (1) of sub regulntion (2) of reguintion 46 and  pams C, D and E of Schedule V of Secunties and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremenis) Regulstions, 2015 (hereinafter referred as
“Listing regulations™),

We state that compliance of conditions of Corporate (Governonce is the responsibility of the management, and owr
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance
with conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements
ol the Company.In our opinion, and 1o the best of our information and acconding to our examination of the relevani
records and the explanations given (o us, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate
Ciovernance os prescribed under Listing Regulations.

We further state that such complianoce 15 neither an assurance as to the fture viabihity of the Company nor the efficioncy

or eftectiveness with which the manapement has conducted the affarrs of the Company. This cortrhicate is issued solely
for the purposes of complying with Listing Regulations and may not be suitnble torany other purpose.

For Knlvanasundaram & Associatcs

K M Runjith
Place: Bangalore Partner
Date: 30" May, 2025 Membership Number: 219645
CODE OF CONDUCT
FOR
BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL
ANNUAL DECLARATION

This is tocertify that the Company has laid down Code of Conduet for all Board Members and Senior Management of the

Company and the coples of the same are uploaded on the website of the Company — www kmfbuilders com.
Further cenified that the Members of the Board of Directors and Senior Management personnel have affirmed having
complied with the Code applicable to them during the year ended 31 March, 2025

For KMT Builders & Developers Lid
Sd/-

Gorve Chadhn
Managing Dircctor
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REAL ESTATE SECTDR

Real Estate Industry The Indian real estate sector has been trying to get back on its feet and come to terms with multiple
reforms ind changes brought in by demonitization, RERA, GST, IBC, NBFC crisis and subvention scheme ban. While it
was lough task for sector 1o align itsell with these new regulations, the measures have been instrumental lo bring
transpurency, accountability and fiscal discipline over last few vears. Over reliance on NBFC funding led to severe
funding issues after the IL&EFS default, wherein RBI had asked NBFC's to bring down their exposure 1o real estate sector.
According to industry cstrmates, 90% of work force employed in real estate and construction sector is engaged in the core
construction activibes, while the rest 10% is mvolved in other ancillary activities. The recent liquadity cnsis has
worsened the situation for smaller players which were anyway finding it difficult to adhere to new norms laid by RERA
leading to new wave of consolidation. Larger estabhished players with strong access to funding are expected to gain
market share. Also, the current situation 15 expecied o open op a ot of business development opportunities for well
capitalized developers. The consolidation phase 15 likely to get accelerated further with the COVIDIY outhreak and
many weak players may cease o exist

The Indian residential seclor has been prappling with subdued demand for the past few vears and the recent
developments (ongoing impact of COVIDIY) have made things even maore difficalt for the sector, While cenain
measures such as the consecutive rte cuts by the RBI, the reduction of GST rates to 1% for affordable housing and 5%
for athers and the setting up of an Allernative Investment Fund { ATF) hiave helped home-buver sentiments, they've had
little imipact on the sales for the sector

BANGALORE

In 2022, while the sales momentom was slow for under-construction projects; the sales recovered in the 2022 period.
Bangalore has managed to record robust sales which were up 10% in CY2024-25. In torms of sales volumes growth,
Hongalore has been the top performer amongst the cities ander consideration. The improved buyer sentiment along with
steady demand has resclted in higher launches in CY 2024-25.

COVIDIY Impact on Residential Real Estate COVID-19 has severely hit residential real estate business and the sector
has come to & standstill in the short term. While the sector was coming out of the woods after the hquidity cnsis and
subsequent fallouts of sales, the pandemic putbreak could further impact residential sector.

Drop in new launches wnd slump in sales volumes amidst the current COVID-19 outbreak, the sector is likely 1o witness
major disruptions due 1o construction delays and financing issues, Also, many prospective customers could consider
postpoming their decisions either lo stay away from the project sites or in the expectations of @ price correction

OPPORTUNITIES CONSOLIDATION

As Indin owaits policy reforms to pick up speed, your Company firmly belioves that the demand for Real Estate in o
country like Ind should remain strong in the medium fo fong torm. Your Company's well accopied brand,
contermporry architecture, well desipned projects m strategic locations, strong balance sheet and stable  financial
performance even m testing times make 1t a preferred choice for costomers and sharcholders. Your Company 15 ideally
placed to further strengthen its development potential by acquinng new land parcels.

MGITALREALESTATE SALES

With the rapidly evolving marketing landscape, digital marketing tools have emerged as important tools for real estate
companies o amplify their sales and reach out to customers globally, With & shamp focus on building consumer
expenience and connection through digital means, established brands will be ahead of the curve, giving 2 competitive
edjpe to their business Social media platforms can be extensively used o promole listings, maintain relationships with
existing customners and find new prospects. The recent lockdown due o COVIDY has forced real estale companies o
focus much more on digital marketing and online platforms.

THREATS & CHALLENGES
Regulatory Hurdles Unfavorble changes in government policics and the regalatory environment can adversely impact
the performance of the sector. There are substantial procedural delays with regards io land scquisiion, land use, and

construction approvals. Retrospective policy changes and repulatory bottlenecks may impact profitability and affect the
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attractiveness of the sector and companies operating within the sector. This NBFU crisis has further deteriorated the
liquidity situation for smaller developers like ws who had 1o resort o altemative funding in absence of long term loans

from hanks While established developers with lean balance sheets continue 1o have funding access, many developers are
facing significant liquidity pressure.

OUTLOOK

As the real estale sector contmues to tackle the existing issues created by the allershocks of liquidity onsis and resulting
disruption of COVID 19, we see an opportunity for well established players in the mdustry. The start of FY 2025 may be
muted due to the lockdown and subsequent impact on economy, but we belicve our strong project pipeline and healthy
balance sheet will help mamiain operational performance going ahead. The pace of consolidation m sector s also
expected to accelerate further we expect to gain market share. Also, amidst COVID 19, and prevailing hquidity crunch,
the visibility on business development 15 petting sironger. Oor tocus on our core markets, strong brand and existing
portfolio leaves us on strong foot to take advantage of this opporiunity,
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DEEPAK SADHU DEEPAK SADHU & Co
MBA (Finance), A.C.S. ﬂs COMPANY SECRETAIRES

No.450, 9" cross, JI" Nagar,
COMPANY SECRETARY
2™ phase, Bangalore - 56007
CP No: 14992, ACS No: 39541

MOBILE: 9115731257 / 9886096664 Web: www,deepaksadhu.com
E-mail: deepakksadhu@gmail.com

CERTIFICATE OF NON-IMSQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Kegnlation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clanse (10} {i) of the SEBI {Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015)

Ton:

The Members,

KMFBUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS LIMITED
Bangalore

| have cxammed the relevant registers, records, forms, retums and disclosares received from the Directors of KMF
BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS LIMITED having CIN L45202KA1995PLCU1 7422 and having registered office at
FLAT NOSOX, GOLF MANOR APARTMENTS, NAL WIND TUNNEL ROAD, MURUGESH PALYA,
BANCGALURE KA 560017 IN (heremafter referred to as ‘the Company'), produced before me by the Company for the
purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Repulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-U Sub elause 10{4)
of the Securties Exchange Board of India | Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremenis ) Regulations, 2015,

I my opimion and o the best of my information and according 1o the venfications {(including Directors  ldentification
Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mei. gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations fumished to me by the
Company & its officers, | hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the
Financial Year ending on 317 March, 2025 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as
Dhrectors of companics by the Securities and Exchange Board of Tndia, Ministry of Corporate Affiirs or any such other
Statutory Authority

DIN NAME DESIGNATION DATE OF APPOINTMENT
03304018 KAVITA CHADHA DIRECTOR 21/10:2010
O640TERS GORVE CHADHA MANAGING DIRECTOR | 14/100°2072
07504245 CHIRAG SALARIA DIRECTOR 02052016

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / contimuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the
management of the Company, Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. This
certificate is neither an assurance as (o the future viahility of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectivensss with
which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For DEEPAK SADHU & CO
COMPANY SECRETARIE

SD-DEEPAK SADIIU
MEMBERSHIPNUMBER: 39541
COP: 14990 Peer Review Number: 2387/2022
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INDEPENDENT AUMTOR'S REPORT
To the Members of KMF BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS LIMITED,
Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have andited the nﬂmmpmymg Ind AS financial statemcnts ut RMF BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS
LIMITED ("the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31° March 2025, the Stutement of Profit and Loss
{mcluding other comprehensive income), the cash flow statement and the staterment uf:hungtln Equity for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as
“the Ind AS financial statements™),

In our opinion and to the best of our mformation and according to the explananons given o us, the aforesaid Ind AS
financial statements give the informution required by the Companies Act, 2003 ("the Act”™) in the manner so required and
givea true and fur view i conformity with the Indinn Accounting Standards prescnbed under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies [ Indian Accounting Standoards) Rules, 2015 (“Ind AS™), as amended and other accounting principles
gencrally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as al March 31st 2025, and its Loss, changes in equity
and its cash flows tor the year ended on that dote

Basis for Opinion

We conducied our medit in sccordance with Standards on Auditing (5A's) specibed wis 143 (10) of the Acl Cur
responsibilities under those stundards are further desenibed in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS
Finuncial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the company according to Code of ethics issued hy
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to-our audst of the Ind
AR financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under and we have
fulfilled our other cthical requirements and code of Fithics. We believe thal the audit evidence we have oblained is
sufticient and approprate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Maticr

We draw attention to Note No: 7 to the financial statements, which deseribes that the Company is holding a cash balance
ol Rs. 25,14,932 &5 at 315 March 2025, The management has confirmed that the surplus funds are temporarily parked
and will be utilized for the Company's business operations, strategic investments, or other appropriate purposes in due
course, Uur opinion is not modified in respect of this matier,

We draw attention 1o Note 24 1o the financial stutements, which specifies that the Company has granted loan 1o RGGC
Bunlders Mt Lid, which has a common director with the Company, the amount outstanding as on 31 March 20235 is Bs.
5,26,78,425. This transaction has been entered in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and has
been duly approved by the Board of Directors. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Oiher Information

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other infonmation comprises the
information included i the Company's annual report, but does not include the Ind AS financial statements and our
auditor's report thereon.

Uur opimion on the Ind AS fmancial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility 1s to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Ind AS finuncial statements or our
knowledge obtamned in the audit or otherwise appears fo be materially musstated, If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a moterial misstatement of this other information, we ore required to report that fact.
We have nothing to report inthis regind

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act™) with respect tor the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial statements that glw: a tree and fair view of
the fimancial position, financial performance, including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows
of the Company in nccordance with necounting principles generally accepted in India, including Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) prescnbed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies {Indj.'m Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with Ihl.'mwnmm of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for pqnfl:tﬂlngunddmmlng fronds and
other imegularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adeguale internal financial controls that were operating cffectively for ensuring the accurscy and completencss of the
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accounting records, relevant 1o the preparation and preseniation of the Ind AS financial statement that give a troe and fair
view und are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, #s applicable, matiers related to going concern and using the going concem basis of
accounting unless manapement either mtends to hguidate the Company or to cease operstions, or has no realistc
alternative but todo so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process.

Awvditor's Responxibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS financial statemenis
Onr responsiblity is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on oor gudit

We have taken into sccount the provisions of the act, the accounting and muditing stindards and matters wihnch are
required to be included in the report under the provisions of the act and rules made thercunder.

{hur nbjectives are to obtan reasonable assurance sbout whether the Ind AS financial statements as a whole are free from
matenal misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in nccordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatemionts can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material i, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
wsers taken on the hasis of these financinl statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepiicism
throughout the audit, We also:

! ldcotify and assess the nsks of material misstatement of the finencial statements, whether doe to fraud or error,
desipgn and perform audil procedures responsive (o those risks, and obtain audit evidence that i sufficient and
appropriste to provide o basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting @ matenal misstatement resulting from
traud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of inlermal control,

§  Obtmin an understanding of mtermal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
oppropriate in the circumstances but nol for the purpose of expressing an opmion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control,

¢ Evaluste the appropristencss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriatencss of management’s use of the going concern hasis of accounting and, based on
the oudit evidence obtoined, whether a matenul uncertainty exists related to events or condibons that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that 2 material
uncertainty exists, we are required to drow attention in our audior’s report o the related disclosures m the Ind
AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are madeguate, to modify cur opinion. Uur conclusions are based
on the audit evidence abtained up to the date of our anditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
causc the Company 1o cease (o confinue as o 2oing concenm,

¢  Evaluate the overall presentation, strocture and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures.
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
{aur presentation.

We communicate with management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit fmdings, mcluding any stenificant deficiencies in micmal control that we identify dunng our audii.

We also provide mansgement a stotement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and 1o communicale with them all relationships and other matters that may rtmc:mﬂly b thought 1o bear
onour independence, and where applicable, related safepuards.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Onder, 2020 (“the Order™), as amended. 1ssued by the Central
Government of India in term of sub-section (1) of section 143 of the Act, we give in "Annexure A a stulement on the
mutters specified m paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order, to the extent applicable,
As moquired by section 143 3 ) ofthe Act, we report that
a) We have sought and obtnined all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belicf were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
b) In ouwr opinion books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears
from our examinabion of those books.
€} The Balance Sheet, the Statcment of Profit and Loss, and the statement of cash flows and statement of changes
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in Equity dealt with by this are in with the books of sccounts.

d) lnﬁrmgpimﬂ. the yuﬁ::mkﬁd AS Wﬂumnm comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rules issued thereunder.

¢) Unihe basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2025, taken on record by the
Baoard of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2025, from being appoinied as a
director in terms of Section 1642 ) of the Act:

By With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company and the
operating effectivencss of such controls, refer lo our separate report in “ Anncxure B”

g] With respect to other matters to be included i the Auditor's report in accordance with the requircments of
section | 97( 16) of the Act, as amended. in our opinion, Section 197 read with the Schedule V of the Act is not
awlwahl:ln{'nmpﬂw

hy With mrhﬂuﬂ:nrmanmmhemchdﬂdmﬂlﬂmﬁ:mr'smpnﬂmurmrdﬂnmmthmdeiluflhu:
Companies { Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 in our opinion and 1o the hest of our information and according 1o
the explanation grven to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including denvatives contracts for which there were any

material foreseeable losses.

3. There were no amounts which reguired 1o be transferred 1o the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

4. (1) Thp:ll':ln.nngmem has represented that, to the best of 115 knowledpe and belief, no funds (which are material
either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from bormowed funds
or share premium or any other sowrces or kind of funds} by the Company to or in any other person or entity,
inchuding foreign entity (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entitics identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalt of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any pusrantee,
security or the like on behalfof the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(it} The Management has represented, thal, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds {which are material
either individually or in the agpregate) huve been received by the Company from any person or entity, including
forcign entity (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company- shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities wentified m any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate’ Beneficiaries™) or provide nny guarantee,
security or the like on behalfof the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(1) Based on the audit procedures that hove been considered ressonable and appropriate m the circomstances,

nothing has come (o our notice thal has caused us o believe that the representutions under sub-clause (i) and

(1) of Rule 11{e), as provided under () and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

The Company has not declared or pard dividends during the year. hence no compliance with section 123 of the

Companies Act, 2013 isapplicable

6. Based on the exanination which included test cheeks, carmed out in accondance with the implementation

gwidance on reperting on Audit Trail under Rule 1l{g) of the Compames {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014

issuedd by WCAL we report that the company has used an pecounting software for maintaining its books of

account which has a feature of recording andit frail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the
year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Furiher, the audit trail has not been tampered with
and has been preserved by the Company as per the statutory requirements for record retention.

=

Lo

For Kalvanasondaram and
Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No. 0054555
Place: Bengaluru KM Ranjith
Date:30" May 2025 (Partner)

Membership No: 219645
UDIN: 252 19645BMIY RD3204
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“Annexure A” o the |
BUILDERSAND DEVELOPERS LIMITED Referred ioin paragraph | under the heading Reports onOther Legal &
regulatory Requirement' of our report of even date to the financial statements of the Company for the year ended March
."I-'l M25:
i {a) The Company has maintained proper reconds showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of Property, Mlant & Equipment (PPE);

KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

Anditors' Heport of even daie on Ind AS financial statements of KMF

{b) There is no immovable propertics and intangible assets in the name of the Company.

{c) The 'PE have been physically verifiad by the management in a phased manner, designed to cover all the items

over a penod of three years, which in our opimon, is reasonable having regand to the siee of the Company and

nature of its business. Pursuant to the program, a portion of the 'PE has been physically vertfied by the

mgmﬁ during the year and no material discrepancies between the books records and the phyr.i:nl PPE have
noticed.

{d) According o the information and explanations given o us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company does not have any immovable property.

() According to mformation and explanation given to us, the company has not revalued its property, plant and
equipment or intangible assets dunng the year.

(f) There are no proceedings against the Company for holding any benami property under Benami Transactions
{ Prohibition) Act, | 988 and rales made there under,

it (a) The Company isa Construction Company, primanly constructing residential flats and buldings, According o
imformabon and explanation grven to us, the management of the Company hoes conducted physical venficabon of
inventory al reasonable intervals and no material diserepancies were noliced on such physical vertfication during
the vear.

{t) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limit in excess of Rupees five crores, in aggregite,
from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current asscts,

. According to the information and explanations given o us and based on the andit procedures performed,
{a) The Company has provided loans fo entities which has common directorshop during the year. The amount of
loan given during the vear and balance outstanding at the balance sheet date with respect to such loans are as

follows:
Category Amount given during the year | Balance Outstanding as on 3st
(Rs.) March 2025 (Rs.)

hers

1. RGGC Builders Pyt Lud 1,26.80.000 5.26,78.426
2 KMF Ld - 6% 10,600
3. KMT Propertics 2,74.500 724,500
Total 1,29,54,500 6,03,13,526

{b) In our opimon, the terms and conditions of the grant of such loans are not profudicial to the company's

interest

{e) There are no overdoes tor more than ninety days.

iv.  According to the information and explanations ﬁ;:, n o i and based on our audit procedures, the company has

runted loans to its directors during the year, the

1ls of which are provided below, In our opimen, the company

gan complied with the provisions of Section 135 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the said

loans.
[¥irector Name Loans granted during the | Loans recovered during | Balance Ouistanding as
year (Rs.) the yvear (Rs.) on Alst March 2025 (Rs.)
Giorve Chadha 20,12,709 15,001,873 9.30,836
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LS

VIL

VIIL

xi.

xil.

The Company has not accepted any deposzits from the public and hence the directives issped by the Reserve Bank
of Indin and provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other relevam provisions of the Act ond The Companies
{ Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with reeard to the deposits scoepted from the public are not applicable.

As informed o us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-
section | | jof Section |48 of the Acl, in respect of the actrvities camed on by the Company.

{a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of books of
accounts and records, the Company is generlly regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Income tax, Doty of Customs and any other applicable l.munnq'dj.mwim:hnrpqwmm authorities. According
to the information and explanation given 1o us, no undispuied amounis pavable in respeet of the sbove were in
arrears &5 at March 31, 2025 for the period of more than six months from the date on which they become payable.

{b) According to the mformation and explenation given to us, there are no dispoted outstanding statutory does as
at 31" March, 2025.

There are no transactions that were not recorded in the books of account which were surmrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under Income Tax Act, 1961, Hence clause 3 {vii) of the Order is
not applicable,

{a) According to the information and ﬂcﬂlmmljm given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not defanlted in repayment of Toans or other horrowings or in the payment of
mierest thercon to any lender.

(b} According to the information and explanations given o us, the Company has nol been declared as wilful
detaulter by any bank or fmancial mstitution or other lender,

(c) According to the information and explanstions given o us, teom loans were applied for the purpose for which
the same were obtnined

{d) In our opmion and accordmg to the mformation and explanation given to us, the company has not rised any
funds on short term basis which have been utilized for long term purposes. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause
3(ix) of the order are not applicable to the Company.

() On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds
Trom any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidianes, associates of joinl ventures,

{f} The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held n its subsidianes, joint
ventures or assnciale companics.

() On the basis of examination of relevant records nndu-:mrdjngm the information and explanations given lous,
the Company has not mised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer including debi
mstruments during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of Para 3{x)(a} of the Urder are not applicahle to the
Company.

(k) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or parily
convertible debentures during the year under review, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(x }{b) of the order
are not applicable 1o the company.

{a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carmed oul in accordance with
the penerally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations piven tous,
we have not come across any instance of fraud by the Company or on the C 7 by its officers or employees,
noticed or reponted during the year, norhave we been informed ofsuch Gise by the Managemenl.

{h) We have not filed any report under sub-section (12} of section 143 of the Companies Act in Form ADT-4 as
preseribed under rule 13 of Companies { Audit and Auditors) Rules, 20014 with the Central Government.

() The Company has not received any whistle-blower complaints during the year:

The Co 15 ot & "Nidhi Company'; Therefore, Pam 3{xiii) of the Companies { Auditor's Report) Onder 2020
1« not applicable to the Company,
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K.

KTV,

Vil

xvill.

Xix.

iX.

Xxi.

On the basis of examination of relevant records and according to the information and explanations given to us, all
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Act, where applicable. The
Company has disclosed the details of transactions with related parties in the financial statoments as required by

the applicable accounting standards.

The compliance of internal audit 15 not mandated as per Section |38 of the Act for the Company and hence not
commenied upon.

During the :uumufmrmmimﬁmnt‘ﬂmhmhmdmmrﬂsufﬂnthnwnymrﬁn&uutinmdumwiﬂldm
generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has nol entered mito any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connecled with h:m.

Accordingly, the provisions of section 192 of the Companies act. 2013 zre not applicable to the Company.

U the bases of exormnation of relevant records and according to the mformation snd explanations  mven to s,
the Company 15 not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of Indin Act, 1934 and
accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation provided o us, the Company has incurred cash
losses amounting to Rs, 42,535,066 during the current financial year,

There has been resignation of the statutory auditor during the year. We have noted that the outgoimng ouditor have
not rised any issues, objections, or concerns for the previous year,

O the hasis of financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial stalements, our knowledge of the Board of
[hm‘.:mrs and management plans we are of the opinion that no matenal uncertamnty exists as on the date of the

rl that Company is capable of mesting its liabilities existing al the date of halance sheet us and when
they fal F;Tal.ll: within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

The Provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility under section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 are not
applicable to the Company hence not commented upon.

The Company does not reguire preparation of consolidated finuncial statement.

For Kalvanasandsram and Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No. (54555

Place: Bengalury KM Ranjith
Date: 30" May 2025 (Partner)

Membership No: 219645
LIDIN: 25219645BMIYRD3204
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“Annexure B™ to the Aunditor’s Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clanse (i) of Sub-scction 3 of Section 143 of the Companics Act,
2013

We have audied the intomal fmancial controls over fincial reporting of KMF BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS
LIMITED (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2025, in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Munagement's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls:

The Company’s management 15 responsible for establishing and maimtaining internal financial controls based on the
miemnal control over financial reporting cntena established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the guidance note on audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAL'). These responsibilities melude the design, mplementabon, and
maimtenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensunng the orderty and efficient
conduct of ity business, including asdherence o the company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detechion of frauds and ermors, the accumcy and completeness of the accounting rec and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013

ﬂ:dihr':lhspnmh‘llr
sibility is to express an opinion nnﬂmf_umpanﬂ:‘f: internal financial controls over finuncial reporting based on

ur audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the guidance note on audit of Internal Financial Control over
[-:mma] Rl:p-umn {the “Cuidance Note™) and the siandards on auditing, issued by 1CAl and deemed to be prescribed
ander section I43|j]] of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Conirols,
both applicable to an sudit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Indin. Those standards and the puidance note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audil to obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether adequate internal financial controls over financii] reporting were
extablished and maintmmed and ifsuch controls operated effectively inall material respects.

Our awddit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the ndn.quuqr of the intemal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting. assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed nsk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, includmg the assessment of the
rigks of mnaterial misstatement of the fimancial stotements, whether due to fraud orerror.

We beliove that the oudit evidence we have obtmined 15 sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our aud:t opinion
on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporiing.

Mcaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting:

A company's intemal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financal statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepied accounting principles. Itincludes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable dedail, accuraiely and fairly reflect the transuctions and
dispositions of the assets of the company;
[ljwmndummmhlznmmeﬂMMthmmnﬁdnsmmmm permil preparation of financial
stalernents in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance ‘Eaulhmlﬂmwfmmagmmmﬂd:mctﬂmﬂﬁhcmmw and

(3) provide reasonable assumnce regarding the prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that o !:mwamtfm1 effect on the financial statements,

Inherent limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial g

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financia! controls over financial reporting, incloding the possibility of
collusion or improper management overnde of contrmls, matenal misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not
be detecied. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over fimancial reporting to futune
periods are subject to the risk that the mternal financial control over financial reporting muy become inadeguate because
of changes in condibons, orthat the degree of comphance with the policies or procedures may detenorate.

Opinien:

In our opinton, the Company has, in all material m?acls, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting, and such iniernal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as of March 31, 20235,

bizsed on the imtermal control over financial reporting crileria established by the Company considening the :'mmILuI
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of mternal control stated in the Gudance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Finaneial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

For Kalvanasundaram and Associnics
Chartered Accountunts
Firm Reg No. 0034558

Place: Bengalum KM Ranjith
Diate: 30™ May 2025 (Partner)
Memberstup No: 219645
UDIN: 25219645 BMITY RD3204
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KMF BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS LIMITED
CIN : LASZ03KAI995PLCD1 7422

Notes to the fMnancial stutements as of and Tor the vear ended March 31, 2025
(Al amounts Rs. In Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

1. Backgruund

EMF BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS LIMITED s a Public Limited company mcorporated under the provisions of
the Companies Act 1956, having its regsiered office at Flat no 508, Golf Minor Apartments, Nal Wind Tunnel road,
Murugesh palva, Bangalore, Kamatakn, India, 560017 and Books are maminined at Delhi office. The company 15 in the
busmess of constroction of residential flats and buildmgs.

The fimancial statements are approved for 1ssue by the Company’s Board of Directors on May 30, 2025

2.1 Basisof Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements

The financial statements of the company have béen prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards{"Ind
AS7) as notified by the Ministry of corporate A Mairs pursuant to section 133 of the companies Act, 2013 ("Act") , the
companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, asamended, and other applicable provisions of the Act.

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Lows and Statement of Changes in Equity have been prepancd and presented
mn the format prescribed m the Division 11 of the Schedube 111 1o the Companies Act, 201 3. Statement of cash flows has
been prepared and presented as per the requirements of Ind AS 7 Statement of Cash Flows, The disclosure requarements
with respect to the items in the Balance Shoet and Statement of Profit and Loss Account are presented by way of noles
formuing pari of fimancial statements.

The Company has considered a period of twelve months as the operating eycle for classification of assets and habilitics
as current and noen-current.

1.1 Newand amended standards adopied by the Company

The Ministry of Corporate A fairs hod vide notification dated March 23, 2023 notified Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022 which amended certain accounting standards, and are effective
April 1, 2023, These amendments did not have any impact on the amounts recognised in prior periods and are
not expected 1o significamly affect the current or future peniods.

13 Basisof Mcasurcment
These financial statements have been prepared based on sccrual and pomg concem prmciples following the histoncal
cost comventions except for those financial asseis and linbilitses that ore measured at for value.

24 Kcy Estimates & Assumptions

In preparing these Ind AS comphant finoncial statements, the Management has mode judoements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, labilitics (including
contingent lishilities), income and expenses. The Management believes thal the estimates used in the preparation of the
financial statements are prodent and reasonable and a continuous evaluation is done on the estimation und judgements
based on histoncal experience and other factors
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KMFEBUILDERSAND DEVELOPERS LIMITED
CIN : L4SI03KA19SPLCB1 7422

Notes to the linuncinl stutements us of and for the yesr ended March 31, 2025
(Allamounts Rs. In Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

The application of sccounting stendards and policies requires the Company to make estimates and assomptions about
future events that directly affect s reported financial condition and operating performance. The accouniing eslimales
and assumptions discussed are those that the Company considers to be most eritical to its financial stalements, An
accounting estimaic is considered cnitical ifboth () the nature of estimates or assumptions s matenal due to the level of
subjectivity and judgement involved, and (b) the tmpact within a reasonable range of oulcomes of the estmates ond
assumptions 15 matenal to the Company's financia! condition or operating performonce. Accounting estimate could
change from period to penod. Actual results could differ from such estimates. Chanpes in estimates are made as and
when the management becomes aware of changes in the crrcumstances of those estimates. Change in estimates is
reflecied in the peried in which changes are made and disclosed accordingly, if material,

L5 Property, Plunt and Equipment{PFE)
Recopnition and Measurement

PPE is recognised when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow 1o the Company
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. PPE other than frechold land 15 stated at onginal cost including import
dutics, non-refundable purchase taxes and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to s working condition
fior 1ts intended use, net of tax/duty credits availed, if any, after deducting rebates and trade discounts, less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, i any. I significant parts of an item of PPE have different useful lives,
then they are accounted for as scparate 1tems {maorcomponents ) of PPE

Depreciation 15 provided using the Struight Line Method (SLM) as per the useful life of the assets estimated by the
manazement. Depreciation on Addimion/Deletson of PPE made during the year is provided on Prorata basis from/up to
date of addition/detetion. The useful life of assets estimated by the management is same as prescribed in scheduled 11 of
the Act, except in respect of the following category of asset given below-Where the life is different than that of schedule
Mo the Act.

preciation & Amartisation

The following are the useful lives of the various classes of the property, plant and eguipment

Category of assets Useful Life considered as per
internul assessment (in years)

Compuler squipmenis L

Office equipment 3

Furmiture and Fittings 10

Plant &Machinery 15

Office Bnlding 30

Vehicles i

KMF BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS LIMITED
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% KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED
N : LASI03KA1995PLC017422

Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Al amounts Rs. In Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

L6 Impairment of Asscts

Assets are tested forimpairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carmrying amount may not
be recoverable. An impairment loss s recognised for the amount by which the assets carrying amount excoods. its
recovernble amount. The recoverable amount 15 higher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal and value m use, For
the purpose of asscssing rmpairment, asscts are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately wdentifinble
cash milows which are largely mdependent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets {cash-genersting
units). Non financial assets other than goodwill that suffered an impaurment are reviewed for possthle reversal of the
mmpairment &t the end of each reporting penod.

O | Inventorics

Valoe of inventories are measored ai Cost.

Cost Comprises of Land, Development Rights, Matertals, Services, and other expenses atiributable to the Project. Cost
of Construction / development { including cost of land) incurred is charged 1o the statement of profit & loss proportionate
1y area sold and the halance cost is carmied over under inventonies as WIP ar Finished Goods depending on the percentage
of Completion,

R Share Capital
Equity share capital represents the amount received from shareholders towards subscribed cuptal, netof share
ssue cxpenses (1f any)

19 Provisions and Contingent Liabilitics

E'mﬁsimsammmgmmd whﬂﬂlhummpan}rIm.npre-sentnhlsga!mn[hgnlmmmﬂ‘mﬂve]marﬁulmfnmew.*ﬂml:l
it is probable that an outflow of respurces embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the oblization and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are mezsured at the best estimate of the
expenditure required to seftle the present obligation at the Balance Sheet date. If the effect of the time value of money Is
material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows specific to the liability, using a current
pre-tax mate that reflects the current market assessment of the ime valoe of money and risks specific w the obligation.
The unwinding of the discount is recognised as finance cost,

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in the potes to the financial statements when there 15 a possible obligation ansing
from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-ocourmence of one or more
uncertain future events nol wholly within the control of the company or & present obligation that arises from past cvents
where it 15 either not probable that an outflow of resources will be roquired to sottle the obligation or a reliable estimate of
the amount cannot be made.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities are reviewed ot cach Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the best
estimates.

KMF BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS LIMITED
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CIN : LASIOIKAI995PLCO1T422

Notes (o the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Al amounts Rs. In Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

LI Revenue recognition

Revenue from Construction activity is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
from the customer, all significant risks and rewards of ownership are trinsferred 10 the customers and 1l 15 not
unreasonable to expect ultimate collection and no significant uncertainty exists regarding the amount of Consideration

Revenue from Construction Activity 15 recogmised at 4 pomt m tme when significant nsks & rewards are transferred to
the customer 1.c., When the control of residential flats 15 transterred to the Customers,

Cost of Construction/Development includes all cost directly relfated to the project and other expenditure as wentified by
the management which are reasonably allocable to the project.

1 (Mherincome

Interest income is recognized when it is probable that the economic bepefits will flow to the Company and the amount of
income can be measured reliably, Interest income is acorued on @ lime basis, by reference to the deposits and at the
interest rate settled with the Banks/Financial Institutions.

212 Employce benefits

Short ferm obligations:

Liabilitics for wages and salanes, mcluding non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12
maonths after the end of the penod in which the employees render the related service are recognised in respect of
emplovees” services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured ot the amounts expected 1o be poid when the
liabilities are settled. The linbilitics are presented og curment employee benefitoblipations in the balance sheet.

Lowg term obligations:
The liabilitres for earned leaveare not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months sfter the end of the peniod in which
the employees render the refated service. They are accounted on acerual basis,

Post employment henefits:
Thie Cormpuny has nod provided for the gratuity as none of the current employees have served formore than 5 years.

The company currently does not fall under the purview of the Emplovees’ Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions
Act, 1952, or the Employees’ State Insurance Act, 1948, due to the number of employees being below the statutory
thresholds. As o result, no contnbutions have been made toward PF or ESI during the financial year. The company will

comply with the applicable provisions opon reaching the prescnbed Irmits.
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KMFEBUILDERSAND DEVELOPERS LIMITED
CIN : L4SI03KA19SPLCB1 7422

Notes to the linuncinl stutements us of and for the yesr ended March 31, 2025
(Allamounts Rs. In Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

L1 Goodsand Serviee Tax Inpat
The company is m Construction business and not eligible to avail the mpul eredit. Hence GST mpud credil s chamed 1o
Statement of Profit and boss to the period to which it pertains,

214  Taxeson Income

Current tax = messured af the amount expected o be paid to the tax authoribes m accordance with the provisions of
Income Tax Act, 1961 Current tax assets and current tax lizbilities are offset when there 15 a legally enforceable night to
set off the recopnised amounts and there is an infention to settle the asset and the linbility on a net basis.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial siatements.

Deferred tax assets are recogniked and carried forward only ifit is probable that sufficient futwre taxable income will be
available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured af the tax
rales that have been enacied or substantively enscled as on the balance sheet dute, Deferned tax asscts and deferred tax
lisbilities are offset when there 1xa legally enforceable right to set off assets against liabilities representing curment tm

L15  Earnings per share

Basic carmings per share has been calculated by dividing the profit{loss) attnbutable 1o ordinary oquity holders by the
weighted aversge number of ordinary shares outstanding during the vear, For the purpose of calcutating dituted cammge
per share, the net profit or loss for the penod attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of
shares outstanding duning the period are adjusted for the effect of all dilutive potential equity shares.

L6 Segment Information
1} The Company opetates in single line of business i e construction of Residential flats and Commencial Propertics.

217  Forvign Carrency Transiation

a. Functional and Presentation Currency

Ttems included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates. The financial statement are presented in Indian Rupee (Rs ) which is the
Company's functional and reporting currency,

b. Transaction and balances

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the rate of exchange prevanling on the date of the tmnsachons. At the year
end, all the assets and habilities denominated in foreign currency are restated at the closing exchange mtes. Exchange
differences resulting from the settlement of soch transactions and from the translation of such monctery assets and
habalities at the year end are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
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KMFEBUILDERSAND DEVELOPERS LIMITED
CIN : L4SI03KA19SPLCB1 7422

Notes to the linuncinl stutements us of and for the yesr ended March 31, 2025
(Allamounts Rs. In Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

LIR  Finuncial Instruments

(i) Initial recognition and measuremen|

The Company recognises inancial assets and financial habilities when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the mstrument. All financial assets (excheime trade reccivables which do not contain a significant financing
component) and liabilities are recopmsed st fair value on mitial recognition. Tronsaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or 1ssue of finoncinl assets and financial hiabilities (other than financial assets nnd financial
haixlities at farr value through profit and loss) are added to or deducted from the farvalue on mitial recognition.

{ii) Subsequent measurcment

Afa) Financinl asscis carried af amortiscd cost

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments of
principal and interest are measured at amontised cost. Interest income from these financial assets is incloded in the
staternent of profit and loss using the effective interest rate method. Any pain or loss arising on derecognition is
recognised directly in the statement of profit and loss. Impairment losses are presented in the statement of profit and
loss, Financial assets al amoriised cost comprises of ciash and cash equivalenis, irade receivables, security depaosits
and other financial assets.

Cash and cash cquivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand,
depasits held at call with financial institutions and other short-term, highly liquid mvestments with original
maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
msipnificant risk of changes in value.

Trude receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for goods sold or services performed in the ordinary course of
birsiness and reflects Company’s unconditional right to consideration (that is, payment s due only on the passige of
time). Trade receivables are recognised initially at the transaction price s they do not contain significant financing
components, The Company holds the trade receivables with the objective of collecting the contrictual cash flows
and therefore measures them subsequently at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less loss allowange.

Other financial asscls:

{b) Financial asscts at fuir valuc throagh other comprehensive income (FYTOCT)

A fimancial asset s subsequently measured at far value through other comprehensrve meome if 1t 15 held with in a
business model whose objective 15 achicved by both collecting contractual cash flows and sellmg financial asscts
and the contractual terms of the financial asset give nse on spocified dates to cash flows that are solely pavments of
principal and interest on the pnincipal amount outstandmg.

(¢} Financial assets at fair value through prefit and loss

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categonies are subsequently fair valued through
statement of profit und loss,
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@ KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

KMF BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS LIMITED
CIN : LASZE3KAIP95PLCDIT422

Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Al amounts Rs. In Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

B Finuncial liabilitics measured st amortised cost
Financial labilities are subsequenily carmied at amortised cost using the effective mierest method. The Company 's
financial liahilitics consist of trade payables and Other financial hiabilitics.

Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for poods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of financial year,
which are unpaid. The amounis are unsecured and are usually paid within the credit penod. Trade and other payables are
presented ns current lmbilities onless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are
recognised initially at their fair value and subseguently measured of amortised cost using the effective interest method.

{iif) Impairment of Financial Assels

The Company recognises loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets which are
not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant financing component is
measured at an amouni egual to lifetime ECL. For all other Anancial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an
amount equal to the 12 month ECL, unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in
which case those are measared at hifetime ECL. The amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) that 1s requured 1o
adjust the loss allowance sl the reporting date to the amount that is required 10 be recognised, 15 recognised as an
impairment gam of loss in the statement of profit and loss,

{iv) Derecogmition of Financial Assets
The Company derccognizes a financial assct when the contractual nghts to the cash flows from the financinl asset expire
or it transfers the financial nsset and the transfer quulifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109. A financial lability {ora
part of a financial liability) is derecognised from the Company's balance sheet when the obligation specified n the
coniract is discharged or cancelled or expires.

(v} Interest recognition
Interest income from finuncial sssets measured at amortised cost is recognised using the effective interest mie
method and are disclosed as other income in the stalement of profit and loss.

(vi) (MTsetting Anancinl assets and labilities

Finsncial asscts and financial liabilitics are offset and the net amount is reporied in the balance sheet if there is legally
cnforceable nght to offset the recopnised amounts and there 15 an intention to settle on a net basis or to realize the asscts
mnd settle the abilities stmultancously. The legally enforoeable right must not be contimgent on future events and moust
be enforceable mn the nommal course of business and in the event of defanlt, m=olvency or bankrupicy of the Compamy or

the counterparty.
KMF BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS LIMITED

CIN : L4ASI03 KAI995PLCO1 7422

Notes to the finuncial statements as of and for the yeur ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts Rs. In Lakhs, uniess otherwise stated)

L1% Rounding of amounts
All amounts disclosed n the financial statements and notes have been rounded off 1o the nearest lakhs as per the
requirement of the Schedule HI Division [, unless otherwise stuted,

.20 General nccounting policics
Accounting Policies not specifically referred above are consistent with generally accepted Accounting practices
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KMF BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS LIMITED
CIN : LASI0AKAI1995PLCONT422

Standalone halance sheet as at March 31, 2025

(ANl amounts B, In Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

As sl Yse Mareh Akt 3wl March

Farticikirs Mokn 28 M4

Anseis

Non Current Assels

Property Plant ond Eoguipemiend 3 1318 20,05

Right of e Apsets 4 LA0 372

Dferred Tax Assetinet) 3 4.62 4,11
o 17.88

Current Assols

[nveniones L 198,15 RLERE
Fmiaiscial Asscts
Trude Revevabies ] - =
Cash and Cash Equividents T 321 41654
Other Current Firuncisl Assets | 57,26 S1I65
12464 122171
Fotal Assets 126980 1.344,59
Equity und Liabilities
Equity atiributable i oswners of the company 1o O, 10 e 10
Chher Eguity 11 Bk, 35 ni5 45
121745 1.268.55
Non = Curvent Linkilitics
Fimancial Linbilities- Dormowings 12 736 62
Carrent Linbilitics
Trade Payables i3 | 6% 1254
Provistoms I4 T.00 1&.21
CHber Uirrend Liabilaties 15 I5.3] 1928
25.00 50,43
Total Eguity and 1kibilithes 1, 264930 I 349,59
Summary of significant aceounting policics !
The accompanying nobes ane an e pan of the dasdaloneg financial sipiements
A per our Report of even date atfached
for halvanasundarnm & Assacinies For and o behnlf of Board of Directors
Charered Aceoursiants M/S. KMF Buoilders and Developers Limited
Form Bemstrotion Mo, DUH54555
K M Rumjith Privanks Behl Kuvita Chadha Garve Chadha
Partner Company Secretnry Director Managming Director
Membership Moo 219645 Mombership No: [ 1900 BN Q2304018 EIN: (6 7884
Place: Panjmborg Place; Mes Diell Plage; Mew' Belhi Place; Manbore
Drate:; 3kl My I025 Drate: Xk May 20235 Dot ot May 2023 Date: 3iak May 2025
LD 252 1964 SEMIYRDI204
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EMF BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS LIMITED
CIN : L45203KAI995PLCO1 7422

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss

(ANl amounts Rs. In Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

For the vear ended  For the vear ended 315

Particulurs Mote  31st March 2015 Murch 2024
Incume
Eevenue flom Cpertioms 16 I79.50 201090
Lither Income 17 k) 44,58
Total Imeome 34534 pHILLRL
Expenses
Cord o Maverinly Consumed 15 7424 RS, T
Change in Inventorics of Baw Materials, 19 LR 10658
Land Stock, Work in progress, Slock in irade
aml Finizhed goods
Emploves Benefits Experse 20 3160 3040
Fimance Costs 21 R 2.7%
Prpreciation and Amrtization Expine i1 LA BETe
{ither Expenses 23 Bl.57 Th.54
Totul Eapenses 39091 199009
Profity Loss) Before Tax -51.51 653G
Tan Expenses
Crirvent Toa . 1729
Preferred txlcredis VCharge 5 051 018
Exgess or Short Frovasion for Poor Year Tas 0. -
Tutal Tax Expense A2 1747
PrafitqLass) After Tua 51,10 47.91
Criher Comprebinsive Incone
Btern thest will not be reclossified fo profic or loss 1 subsepuent penods: . -
Totul Comprebensive income for the veur - -
Basic and diluted Famings per equity 18
share nomingl valwe of 3 5 fully pasd
{31 March 2025 - 2 5 fully paddj] 042 0,39
Susmmry of Sigrificant sodoundeng policies I
The acsompanying notes are an integral part of the ssandalone financial stisenwits
As per our Beport of even date anached
for Kabyannsundaram & Associuies Faor o om behali of Board of Divectors
Charterad Acgounmmms MUS KMF Builders and Developers Limited
Firmy Registrution No, (M54355
K M Ranjith Privanka Behl Woawita Chaodha Coarve Chadha
Partrer Company Scoretary Mhrectar Munaging Dhrecior
Membership Mz 27143 Mlimiberghipy Maoc 1158 P3P 3040 8 LR DgRE) T HEA
Plice: Rangalive Place: Mew Dethi Pl Mew Delln PMice: Bangabine
Dale: ik May 2025 Drate: 200tk May 225 Date: 3tk May 2025 D 3k May 2025
LDIM: 252 1645 BALY RD3 2404
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KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

KMF BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS LIMITED
CIN : LAS203KAI995PLC01 7422

Standalone statement of cash Now
CAD amounts Rs, Tn Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
For i vear ended Far the year ended
024
lpat 31 Murch 2025 3 March 2024
|Cash fows from operating sctivities
Mot Profitiloss) Hefore T -51.51 5.3
Auljustnments for
Deprecantion AL 8. 79
Clelser bconmic 05 KO .
larerest & Finange Clesnges LIT 4] A
|Ogeratiog, Prafle befvre Workdeg Caphal Changes =1, JLE
Adjmimenis for:
Diescresse {Inc et | 1m Bevelvuhles
Decrease/ ncrease) in Mo Currend Assols
UL‘:n.:ih:.-l_Hn:HI-:lﬂ biveidaries 196, |.,|H!=| ]
I | Decreas:] im other curmom aswety =i,k =1 22 0l
Imiereuse{ Deerease ) im Mevahles -11.23 - .58
Ingreuse/{ Decreasse | 1m Finpnewl Lishihties - T
Ingreass | Decrease) im other carrend liabilivies <1.56 -
Incrense (D rease | i whort ferm jirovisions =||,23 0T
[Cosh generated from operations 4 S0.05
Ineonss Tax Paad 00w st
Comguehensive IncomeFapense
| Mot Cash Flow from eperating activities 83,14 743 |
[Cash Maws T bnvearing setiviries
Interosd |igarne R 4417
Sabs of Fowed Asssl .
i Pheerense i Increase other nom cimrent aescis - -
Mot Cash wsed in lnvesting aetiyitles 65,89 44,77
[Cash Miis froan nuncing serivithes
Incoess {Decnease) im Lomg Tem Bormowings =326 173
Interest Paid 3,17 -7
%ot cash wsed In Finaneing aetivities Bl =1L
Net change n cash & cush oymivalenisi A+ B4C) -13.08 LA
ash and Cosh equivalents st begmning of the year 41650 080
Cash and Cush equivalents al the end of the yew 394,21 4 n iy
Summary of Significant scconming policies
The sccompnying nides are s izl port of e consilidured fnuncial Suements,
Ag per aur [ epornt of even-date nttachod
fior Kolysnusondarom & Associples Fiar sl o Iehad§ of Bourd of Directors
Chinptersd Aceounlants AL, KM Bullders and Developers Limited
Firm Hegistration Mo, 054555
K N1 Manjiit Privanis Hehl K avita Chadha Gorve Chodla
Pariner C eifripiisty hacretay Dafociog hlanaging Discctor

Membership Mo: 21Hel%

PMoe: Bangnden:
Diate 300sh May 2025
LIDIs: 252 1 Mo M IVRDAZ04
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DiEs: 3304008
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KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

KMF BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS LIMITED
CIN : LASZ03RATYSPLOCOIT422

Stundalone Statement of Changes in Equity

(Al amunis s, In Lakbs, anless otherwise stated)

i@}, Equity Share Capitul
Particulars Mg, of shapes Amsunt
& Egquity share capital
Ralanee ot April 1, 2024 2,082,000 09,110
Changes m equity share capital dunng the year - -
Bealmines at Mareh 31, 2025 LE, 2 00 & 10

(b iher equity

Heserves and Surplus

Particulars Surplus Capital Reserve T Total

As ai 1 April 2024 M3 64,22 - 659,45

Profu for the year =51.10 - <5110

CHher Comprehensive IndomaMel of tx) - -

Tutal Comprebensive Income - >

Transfers to Other Reserves
Capital Reseryve - -

Tatal transfer to Oiher Reservs - -

Tuital S410,13 h8, 22 - i}, 35

Summary of significant sccounting policics
As por our Heport of even date atfnched

for Kahvannsundanm & Associates For and on behnif of Board of Direciors
Chartered Accountants M5 KMF Builders and Developers Limited
Firm Regsraton Mo, (054335

K M Ranjith Privanks Behl koavita Chadha Cioive Chadha
Pariner Company Sécretary Dhirector Manngmg Director
Mfembership Mo, 3 19645 Membershep Mo; 11900 IVEs: M08 [ DT A4
Pl Bangalore Pl Mew Dby Pl Mew Dl Place: Bangobsy
[rare; 3y May J023 Crang: 30th May 2025 Drate; M0th Moy 2025 Date, Ahh May 2023

LITIN: 25219645 BMIYRDAZ
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KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

KMF BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS LIMITED

CIN : LASZ03KAISPLC01 7422

Standalone Notes to Financial Statements for the vear ended 315t March, 2025

(Al nmounts Bs, In Lokhs, unless otherwise stated)
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KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

EMF BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS LIMITED

CIN £ LASMIBKATWNEPLOO1 7422

Stundaleoe Notes io Finuncinl Stolements for the vear ended 3151 March, 2025
(AN pmomis Bs. In Lakhs, unless atherwise siated)

L

Iheterred 1o
Dheferred tig wsders mid Babiilbes pelates to O Tollowing
Balimce as Ralame @
il MMarch | Muoveimens af MMarch
Partlcalars &4 q H24-15 2018
ooty ploid asd equpment & Proyvison for Genbiory 411 05 § 57
Prowvissen bor evenmtia .
Provviaion For doubiful debes
EiMererue of Teincy lease dhepreciilion and Interest i pet 1T ac . E -
Ireferred Tuy copense limcomc) 4.11 851 452
Sl Delerred Tas eapeme s hiligies)
i adljimand dgail curmese fux lalnly
Heeaneiliation ol diferved fav assebs Hahilitis ), net
it V8 Muich | Axaf M
Particalars 25 Warch HiZd
Walance wl the heglaning of ibe vear 1 4.5
Tua ingume fexperse ) during the period recojgiised in ool or s 0.5l <18
Dieferred 1 adiistivent an adopion of [l AS 115 . .
[ax moome (oypeme) aturiy fhe penid recogmsed m (K. | . ‘
l"lun'n:.! Balamce 4,62 4,11
Imventories
Ayt 31 Moreh | Asoat 3N
Particalars Bl Aarch 1034
Siock w0 troile Flads® 1% 14 Sadlx
Fished i'-m:-.h . .
19811 154.1%
* Larrymg ansourd of inerinones fok pidl:_cd a8 kcrorkion agaTnat ';mrrnwi'rlgl an il 3 Mgk W15 and lin I'n:u:l'g,' aviilable & Sale of Senrge
A sl mmd Cash Equivalints
At 3 March | As at 31
Partlenlprs 21128 Slareh 224
Cash oo Hand FER A0
Halamees with hanks - Un Currem Aceoumis
Bunk of Bamoila [ el 455
10U Baink 10z 16
1C1HC] Bak .05 (LY
Balanees with hanks- Depesis hecounts
UK Bank Sweep 14335 131,48
TR Bank Fraed Diperits 150110
i Depossts with Omgimal matuniy of bess thon three muomihag
A W, 0 |
1. Bank balanee otber e cash and cash cpuivaleets
Dhepuishis i Bank avcoo 200
{Haonk doposits with ongiml sty moee tan 3 enths leis thas 12 montbs)
m s TN |
Tl A=H ELTRY] A0 |

St Margim money deposils given g secority

Murjiw mirey deposils with o coersmgg svwnim of 001 March 2024 - ) gre s 0 secug e Comparny’s besrowings

Shor-lerm deposis are made for varvng perds of between seven day omd three mwaths. deperfing oo b mmeiuie cash requirements of the Company,

ond eam wtesest of the TeRparinee shwar-tier A TG
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KMF BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS LIMITEDR

CIN : LASR KA TWSPLOD 7422

Stomdalone MNates to Finanelal Statements for the vear ended 315t March, 2025
(AN wmisunts Bs, In Lakhs, unkess otherwise stated)

KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

¥ Oiber Mnonclal Asseis
daat 31 March | s a3
Particwdars 1025 March M4
Unsevured, Considered gnod
Securily Deposils 183 1035
Lisans to relaied partios (RS 464 T
Onhers £ 21
T8 Recerbie (Net off Proveiom for Tax) 67 .
Staft advasce |30
Advance s Supplicrs 500 ‘
Acerued Interest AT 450
Total Other fimancial assets 657,36 2065
I Equity share copital
Adat ¥ March | As an M

Particulars s March 224
Awufharised Share Capleal
o M, UM 20024400 0, LMY} Equty Schares o par varhoe of s, 5 cath 200000 2160001

L LTAL il LLAE Y]
Fssed, subscribed smd Tolly paid-up shares
B2082.000 (3 March 2024 - 1,21 20000 cquity shares of £5 aach fully pasd up . (R
Fotanl s, subscribed and fully poid-up share capital (AL AT
() Recancillation of the cquity sharcs surstanding a1 (he end of the reporting vear
Mo of shares 2 0S2 00| (2,182 [
At the beginmng of the vear |2 I82.000 ] TLI82000

{t) Terma’ rights attiched (6 equity shares

Thie Covtiapuarmy hies oy one cluss-of equiny shanes havimg & par valiee of £5 per share fully paid ip. Each hokder of equity shores i antitlad 15 onc vose per
share, The Comparmy deglies and payvs dividen) in [ndin mipecs

[he dividend progosed by the Board of Direcioes is subject S0 the approval of the shangholders in ensire Annun Gereral Meeting

It thve evet of Bouidkation of the Compuny. the halders of equity shanes would be entied w0 receive remaimng assets of the Commpany, afler distrbwition of
pll preferenial amnons.

e distribuatum will be im proportion o the mumber of eguity shares helil by the sharchokdor.
Eunty shaves of 5 cocl fully pand

Ml ; As per regoods of the Compuoy, incheding s repeaier of shanehodders mentbers and other dechisiion received frone sharghollens regunding
beneficial merest, the above sharehiiding represenis Both kegal and bereficial ownership af gharss
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E’-‘] KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

RMF BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS LIMITED

CIN : LASIHOKA ISP LCOI 7422

Standalone Notes 1o Financial Staicments for the venr ended 3150 March, 2025
(AN ameunts Ks, In Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

i) Detalls of cquily shureholders holding mory thon 5% shares i ihe Compuay

A oo et Mareh 2025
Pereentagy
Nume of Sharcholder Mo of Shares  fof Shares
Gorve Chadha 1,1 59000 a5l
Kaviths Chadho |, LB (k4 0K) £
KME Sceunnies Limimed [, 793,100 1472
Mureshn (Chadhn LR L
Wohe Sansamaal L LR G684
EMT Propestses Private Linnied 160 553 A
As aii Vst March 2624
Percemage
amie of Sharchalder Mot of Shares ol Mhapes
rirve Chadha |, 154 diK) 9.5l
Kavitka Chadhn I, (IR0 A7
EMF Seeunitios Limited 17931 4] ¥ eyl
Al b 2 TiK HE

Male ; As par reconds of the Company, inchuleg 18 regote of sharchohlers’ members and other declaration recgived frsm shareholders reparding
heneficinl inferest, the above shaseholkling repeeserts both kegal and hensficial awnership of shures

(i} Promoter Shareholding

Percentags
M of Promioter Mo of Shares  Jof Shares
Cirve Chaddhia ], 150,00 951
Kaviths Chadh | ik 20 887
KMIF Securities Timnited 1,793 1) 472
Mulk Pradeep Kumi o 1 S 1435
Satviwat] Chaitha 431 i 1M
Manetha Chadha el 0 AL

Ason st Moreh 2024

Percentape
g of Prometer Mo of Shares ol Shares
v Chadha [, L5 1K a5l
Kavithe Chadha 1, [k 400 BA?
KM Secunties Lirmied 1,793,100 .72
Nukk Pradeep Kumar 1% K4 345
Satyawati Chadha 437,000 3.4
Mungsha Chadha 9210 B4
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KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

RMF BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS LIMITED

CIN : LASTIR KA THSPLCD 7422

Stomdadone MNates to Finanelal Statements for the vear ended 315t March, 2025
(AN pmisunts Bs, In Lakhs, unkess otherwise stated)

11 Oher equiry
Asat 31 March | Asar M1
Particulars s March 2024
Capital Reserve
Balance ¢ the hegimning and ond of the yeir ht.2l bi.22
Closing balimer [T W1
Swrpus in fhe statement of profii and les
Bulnnoe a1 the begmnmy of tie veir L xi3l
Prof for the wem S 4T
40,13 m.n
Ol comprebensive incoms
Re-mepsorement gains! {loss) eadefmed benel phins
Less: Appeoprmfions
Divvacdensd (g hading dividend disaribubon mx) mefer note 15 = -
Tramsder o general reserve - .
Total Equity K K045
12 Borrewiegs
Asat 3 March | Asat 3
Particalars s Mareh 2024
Nop-current borriwings
Secured foam
Term Jos from banks |5.04 A3
Unoeeured lnamy
Financis] Linbality 236 14b
Laan fram Refared parties .95 TH
Total pon-current barrowings 1736 341
* Term liuiss froum haeks ond financed nstitations represents amuun répavable within the operating cycle smoeating to Rs, 1505 Lukbs (313 March 2024
¥ 2031 Lakhsh
Asat 3] March 2025, the Company s nat m breach of amy covenamis 3 defimed o the koam agrecments
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KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

KEMF BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS LIMITED
CIN : LAS2HBKAIMEPLC01 7422

Stundalone MNotes to Flinncial Stalements for the vear ended 315t March, 2023
{All amounts Ks, In Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

13

I'rade payahdes
As at 31 March | As i M
Particulars {2025 [ March 2024
D ol micro enlerpeises anid small eemprins - - -
Doeics ol creddors oiber S micrd colermemes and sl colepriie L.&3 124
L% 1454
Terms und conditions of the above Tinaocial linbifies:
Trudke pavables are nonerferedt beanng ind e eommally scithd oo 30 0. 60 doy oo For cxplonations on-die monsgement provesses, wefer fo mole
AR Commpaimy's crodd rek
Teade pavulde ageing schedide
mare than ¥
Outstanding for Fallowing Perbods from Due date of Favinest tham 1§ 1-1 vears -8 venr years Total
As on M Murch 2025
Tortnl crststamdivg dnes of micr eaborproes mnl suall cmerpreas - - - e .
Tital censianmling dues of crodrors ather {has suero crlemosa and
il pnderprises |27 114 [0 014 g |54
Dispated does of micto enlerprsees: and simuil] entempriaes
Disperod docs of credsors ather thai micro erferpnses and smill
Jenicrpresy
[iinl
As um 31 Mareh 2004
Todal cestssancing chues of micro eeterprocs gl sirall cmempris:s
Textnl enrtstandimg duss of credioms ather thas mier edopesvas anl
Jummll cnferpries 244 .0 150 1254
ﬂln,F-.ﬁt':l dhies of fmwro enferpries ol gl grisapriey
Dispunizd duses of credioey ober d micto enierprises and small
femerprrse
Tal 240 {104 - [T 1154
Provis s
As ot V1 Mlarch | As nf M
Particulary {2 March Mi24
Proviion for Employee Bensfis
Provisiom fon Ciratuity - X
Proveion [or Exposs T.00 q40
Todal .00 121
ileer curren Bl
Asat 31 March | A ar M
Particalary 1028 March 2124
Sttty Dies Piuyible Ctheer than Iseome 138 [.35
Incoire: Tax Payahle - |25
Achane e [imm cudomees 14 6% 1493
(iher pavobhe [.T5
R 16,31 19,28

ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025

1]



4

KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

EMEF BUILDERS ARD DEVELOPERS LIMITEDR

CIN : LAS2BKAIMWEPLO01 7422

Standalone Notes to Flnanelal Statements for the venr vnded 315t March, 2025
(Al amounts Rs, In Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

1o Mevenoe From Uperations

Fur the year Fr the viesr
cindied 3 Wiirch Jemiled 31
Farticnlars 2025 Warch Mi24
Sale of producis Enished goods
Irwume fronm Sabe ol Flags THL 2 o o)
Tatal ATS 2,000,
17 _Other Non Operating Incemo
Far th year For th year
enibed X Marel jesled 11
Partkeilars |25 March 44
Otk [ooieme X8
Aalvaniss i Credites wiidlen off T8
Inberes bgome el 4437
Faovigaan for Craiugy westen off §.42 -
Munderunge Cherpes - .21
Takal b3, w4 44 5
18 Cost of raw maicrial und eompunents comenmd
For the year Fur ihe year
ended 31 March Jesded 10
Pamiculars pd 7] Mareh 2024
Waw mevteral o the beptomng of he vear -
Al Prarchaam during e yess fil LY Taih sk
Al Thipedl ]"n||r|m'.'| 13,16 A
Less, Wasy Maserial mi the el oof the vau - -
Cost of paw nuaterial and enmpone s coomumed T T
1 Iflur‘n im lavemiaraes of Reaw Soteriabs, Losd seock. Wark s 1"I'I1'EI'I.'\.\, Stnch in Trade ond Finkshed G ol
For the vear Fur fhe voar
amibied 1 Marel Jeeled 11
Prarikculirs 225 Yiarch HiZ4
bmveninries ab | e end of ihe viar
Saoek in aide-Mlas o KL SN
tmventurks af the heylnning of ihe year
Sk i teile- Flats T4 18 | 4507
(i reasel decrease 9606 1,061
W Emgplovee Bonefiis Eupeme
Frr thi suur Fur il yoar
ended 51 March jended 11
Parikesilirs L0215 Warel Hi2d
Salirses, witped and hoous® .04 U, 400
Skl welfme sxpenses 373 -
Tatal A3 M40
For the vear emiled 2 For the year ended 01 March
Muareh 2025 2024
| Fariy Same Mpfure Amoa | Mujore Amosmi|
Ihreotor- oy hadthn Eemumemation | 2 €0 | Fernmmeration 1205
[hrecing- Kavitha Chadha Keumatntim i 1 | Remameration 4.0
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KMF BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS LIMITED
CIN : LASMIKAIMEPLOG 7422

Stundalone Notes to Flnanelal Staiemicnts for the venr vnded 3150 March, 2023
(AN ameunts R, In Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

11

Fimance Charges
For ihe vear For ibe vear
edid 2 March jemled 11
Particulars LIS March 224
Feuince Charge P LY
Permley on premature- FI3 {63 .
Total K %]
Diepreciation aml Asriiniikin
Fur the year For fhe vear
ended X1 Norch jesded 31
Particulars 1% March 224
Depreciation of pronery,plan and equepment K% £
Tainl 1% %]
[Mher Expenses
For the year For the vesr
31 Mareh Jemsded 31
[ Particulars E;? March 2024
Andit Fees 185 550
Saftwure Expenses 005 17
Adfvertisment ond Fusiness PFromofion 8.4l 4
Contmission Paid a3 1240
W ater and Elecomeny Eapenses 116 105
GST Charged 10.04 T
Iremamce Eapenscs 41 59
Rates ul Tones ha2 111
Oifice Exprensed 437 ]
Preting & Stk {141 3
Acguuming oed Professionsd Charges 518 1215
R e [H0K
Repair & Mamiance Bxpenses .19 213
Sock Exchange Amual Listing Fees and Cusbodian Charges 385 514
Tekephone ool Prstage & Conrrer Exporses &l k&2
Travetling nnd Coanevance Expenses B4 121
Diepaosits wribien off 413 .
Tatal H1.57 TihA4
Favment bi sndidor
For the veur | For the year
ended 31 Maorch {ended 31
Particulars 125 March 324
As Amiitar:
Otbecr Serviees - -
Adihi fees L53 200
195 240
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KMF BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS LIMITED
CIN : L4S203KA1995PLCD1 7422
Stundalone Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025
(Al amoants R In Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

24 Related Party Disclosurcs

Nume of Related Party Description of Relationship
1. Gorve Chadha Director

2. Kavitha Chadha Director

3. Mamisha Chndha irector's Relative

4. RGGC Bunlders Pvt Lid Common Director

5 KMF Secunties Lid Common Director

b) Significant transactions with Related Parties ;-

. \ Nature of 3st March
Particulars Relation Transaetisa/Balince 2025 Xt March 2024
I. Gorve Chadha Drirector Remuneération 12.00 12.00
2. Kavitha Chadha Dorector's Relative  |Remuneration 420 220
3. RGGC Builders Pvt Lid  [Common Director  {Interest Income 31.33 -
c) Balances outstanding with related partics
Nature of 31st March
Particulars Relation Trunsaction/Balance 2025 Mst March 2024
. Gorve Chadha Director Advance receivables 9.31 4.20
Lztse Advance 14.90 14.90
5 K . . _ Chptstandimg Lign
2. Kavitha Chadha Director's Relative Payable 0.95 460
Outstandmg Loan
3. Mumisha Chadhu Direcior's Refative  |Payvable : - 324
4 RGGC Builders Pyt Led  [Common Director iﬁi:ﬁ:ﬂg o 536.7% 106,30
5. KMF Securities Lid Comimon Director  |Finoncinl Asset .11 69.11

25 . Segment Information

Rasis of scgmentation

An operating segment 15 a component of the Company that engages m business activities from which it may cam
revenucs and incurred cxpenses, meluding revenues and expenses that relate to trmnsactions with any of the Company's
other components, and for which discrete financial information is avalable. All operating scgments' operating results
are reviewed regularly by the Company's Managmg Director {MD) to make decisions about resources to be allocated to
the segments and assess their performance. The Company has two reportable scgments, as descnbed below, which are
the Company's strategic business units. These business units offer different products and services, and are managed
separsiely because they require different marketing strutegies.

For each of the business units, the Compary's MD reviews intermal managemenl reports on af least a quarterty basic The
MDD monitors the operating results of its business units separately for the purpose of making decisions abowl resource
allocation and performance assessment. Accordingly, the Group has identified following as its reportable segment for
the purpose of Ind AS

i) Real estate segment;

b) Contractusl and manufectunng segment

Real Estate scgment (RE) compnses development, sale, monagement and operation of all or nny part of townships,
housing projects, also includes leasing of self owned commercal premises, The operation of the Contractunl and
Manufacturing scgment { CM ) comprises development of commercial premises and other related activities, also inchudes
ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025
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KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

manufacturing activities related to interiors, glazing and meinl works and concrete products. Segment performance is
evalusted based on profit or loss and is messured consistently with profit or loss in the financial statements. Also, the
Company's financing ( including finance costs and finance income) and income taves are managed on a overall basis and
are not allocated to operating segments. Transfer prices between operating segments are on an arm's length basis in a

maniner similar i irnsactions with third parties

The following tables present revenue and prolit information for the Company's operating segments for the vear

ended 31 March 2025
st March
Particulars 2025 A5t March 2024
Fﬁ:ﬂmt Revenue
Real Estate 270.50) 2.010.90
Total Segment Revenue 279.50 2.010.90
fnlerggiuml Revenues - .
(Net Revenue from operations 279.50 2,010.90
A. Revenue from External Castomers by geographical location
G‘.‘llﬂ['ﬂph:_l’ Jlst March
2023 Mst March 2024
India 2749.50 2,010,970
Chitside India - -
B. Information About Non-Current Assels
Non-current assets by geographical location
. dlst March
Geography 2025 Alst March 2024
India 20.20 27.88
Outside Inda . .
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KMF BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS LIMITED

CIN : L4S203KA1995PLCE17422

Stundalone Notes 1o Financial Statements for the vear ended 31st March, 2025
(All amounts Rs. In Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

The Company’s board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk
management framework. The board has established the key management personnel, which is responsible for developing
and monitonmg the Company's nsk management policies. The key management personnel holds regulsr mectings and
report to board on its activitics.

The Company's nsk menagement policics are established fo identify and analysis the nsks faced by the Company, to sel
appropriate risk limits and controls and o monitor nsks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems
are reviewed regularty to reflect changes m market conditions and the Company's activittes. The Company, through its
trainimg and management standards and procedures, ams to maintnin a disciphined and constructive control
environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations.

The hoard of directors oversee how key managemend personnel monitors compliance with the Company's risk
managementpolicies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management frumework in relation to the
risks faced by the Company.

This nole explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed 1o and how the entity manages the risk.

Expasure arising from Risk Mensuremenl  Managemeni
il risk

8 Cash and cash equivilents, Credst sk Agmg onalvars  Diversificoton of fumids (o bunk deposits, Liguid funds and Regular
lonns, Froancinl nesets mamiloring of eredil limits,
ineasured ar amortzed cost,

b Berrowmgs dnd other Liguidity Rolling Cash  Awvailability of surplus cash. committed credil lined and borrowing

lahalities risk flow forecasts  (aealities
¢ Borrowed fund of Interest Market  Cash flow Repulur monitonng 1o keep the net exposure at an neceptable level.
Rate rish forecasting
Sensdiviry
analysis
A Credit risk

Credit nsk is the nsk of fmancial loss ansing from counterparty falure to repay or service debt accordmg to the
contractual terms or obligations. Credit risk encompasses of both, the direct risk of default and the risk of detericration of
creditworthiness as well as concentration of risks

The Group measures the expected cradit loss associated with its assets based on historical trend, industry practices and
the business environment in which the entity operates or any other appropriate basis. The impairment methodology
applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk
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CIN 2 LASHBRAI9SPLCOIT422

Standalone Notes o Finoncial Statements for the veor ended 3181 March, 2025
(Al amonnis Bs, In Lokhs, gnless ofherwise sinfed)

KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

Financial iestruments (hot are subpect to concentration of credit risk principally consist of tmde receivables. investments,
dermvutive nancial mstroments and other froneiol assets, None of the financia instruments of the Company results n material
congentrution of credit rink

1} Cash and Cash Equivalents

Credit nsk on cash and cash equivalents und other deposits with bonks i limited a8 the Company genemlly mvests i deposits
with banks avth lugh credat ratings pisogned by external credit rafing agencies; aceordingly the Company condiders that the
reladed credii risk 15 low

I Trade receivables
Thiere is e trade receivables hemce there s no expecied credin loss recomrzed i the same

iii) Diher Mnancisl assels:

Oleer fimuncial msaets are tedted for mpaimient and expected credil losses wie measured sl an amount equal 10 12 month expected
credil loss. IF the credu rek on the fnoncisl asset bas inoreased sipnificantly sisee mitinl recognition, then the expected credii
lrsses are measured at an amount equal o life-time expected credit loss,
B Liguidity risk

Ligpuishily rek ig the nisk thal the Company will enconnter dilfficulty m mesting U obliggations assocmted with ns fnancisl
Habilities thut ace- scttled by delivering cash or another financial sssct. The Company’s approach o managing ligquadity in o
ensure, 48 (nr a5 poassible, that i will have sullerent hgusdiy o meet s Tobilies when they are due, under both nopmal snd
stressed conditions, withou Incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage 1o the Company’s reputation.

Manpgement maniiors monthly rolling forecasts of the Company's liguidity position und cosh and cash equivilents on the hoses
of expecied cash Mows. This is generally carried in accordonce with standand guidelines. The Company has liquidity reserves in
thae farmng cif gy Hogeid masets bnthe fiorm of cashomnd cash egeivalent, deposit acoonts, ¢l

i Market risk

Murket nsk 18 the risk anwing from changes in murket prices such 08 interest mtes will affect the Compuny’s invome or the vilue
of is holding: of financial isiraments, Market risk is anributable to s market risk sensitive financial instruments including long
term debi. The Company i exposed fo matkel sk primarily related 16 inicrest mie risk and the markel viilue of the invesimivis.
Thiss, the exposure to market risk 8 & function of mvesting avd borrowing ootvities and revenue generating and operaning
netivities.
Iy Interest rate risk

Interest mie risk % e sk that the fair valoe of future eash Movws of & fnpncial nsiniment will Muetoste becaise of chanpes in
iaitket intierest neles, The Compuny's exposune lo the 1isk of changes in market interest tites relates primanly 1a the Compiny’s
debt obligntions with Nootimg inderest rtes o investments, However the company's does not hove any borrowings with foming
rte ol inherest,

All of the Company’s bormwings are on a fived rate of interest, The Company has exposure (o interest mie risk, ansing
principally on chnnges In Marginal Cost of Finds based Lending Baie (MULR), The Coimpaoy uses 8 mix of dblerest mie
sensitive finaneial mstruments bo manage the liguidity and fund reguirerments for it day fo day opemtions fike hort term credit
lines besides indermd agoruals,

Thie exposures of the Company's finuncial liabilities at the end of the reporting period are a5 follows:

Particulars Mareh 30, 2025 Murch 31, 2024

Bogrowings of Fixed Bafe 1505 0.3
Borowmizs o) Floating Rare - -
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KMF BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS LIMITED

CIN : LASI0IRAIYISPLOCO1T422

Standalone Notes to Financial Stutements for the vear ended 31st Murch, 2023
(Al amounts Rs. In Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

27 Fair Value Measurement of Financial assets and Habilities

a Category of Financial Instroments

As aif March 31, 2025

Fair valug Fair value through  Amortized cost Total carrying
through profit other walue
Particulars anid Joss comprehensive
incoe
Finangial ussets
Cash and cush equivalents - - 194 21 Jaa
Loamns - - 62734 #2734
Oihers - - 29.93 243
Total - - 1005147 105147
Finangial liahilities
Horrowings - - 25.00 25,00
Financial lisbility 2,36 2.36
Trade payables - - |69 1.6%
Tutal - - 2005 2905
As at March 31, 2024
Fair valuc Fair value through  Amortized cost  Total earrying
Particulars through profit other vitlue
and loss comprehensive
Finangial assets
Cash and cush equivalents - - 40,30 40,30
Uiher bank balonces - . 37059 17659
| ams - - 469, 70 469,70
Others - - 40,95 40,93
Total - - 017.51 91751
Financial lighilitiey
Rorrowings - - 28.16 28,16
Financial liability - - 2.46 248
Trade payables - i 12.94 12.94
Todal - - 41,56 43,50
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KMF BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS LIMITED
CIN : LASIIKA1995PLC01 7422
Standalone Notes to Financlal Statements for the vear ended 31st March, 2025
(Al smounts Rs. In Lakhs, unless atherwise stated)

b Financial Instruments at Fair Value

Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

As at 31st March, 2025

Financial assets

Cash amd cash equivalents .21 - - kL A
Loans . - 627.34 627,34
Others - - 2.0 29.92
Total F94.21 - 657.26 1,051.47
Fmancial labilities

Borrowings - 25.00 - 2500
Financial liability - - 2.36 236
Trade payables {including unbilled - - 1.69 169
Total - 25,00 4.05 29.05
Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

As al March 31, 2024

Financial asscts

Cash and cash equivalents #0030 - - 401,30
Other bank balances 659 - - A76.549
Loans - - 464970 465,70
Others - - 40.95 4095
Total 416,89 - 510.65 92753
Financial liabilities

Borrowings - 28.16 - 2816
Financial habilitics - - 246 246
Trade payables (including unhilled - - 12 1294
Total - 28.16 15.40 4358
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KMF BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS LIMITED

CIN : LAS2Z03KAT®SPLCOI 7422

Stundolone Notes to Financinl Statements for the vear ended 315t March, 2025

(Al smounts Rs. In Lakhs, onless otherwise stated)

ii) Fair Value Hierarchy

The fir value hicrarchy is based on mputs to valustion echnigues that are used o megsure fuir valoe that are
either observable or unobservable and consists of the following three levels:

* Level | : Inputs are Cruoted (unadjusted) market prices mn aetive markets for identical assets or liobilities. This
il udes guoted eguity instruments, investments m miofual furds that have guoted price

« Level 2 ¢ Valuation technigques for which the lowest level input that 1 significant to the farr valuee measurement
16 directly or indirectly observable, This ingludes unguided Roating and fxed rle bormowing.

* Level 3 Valustion technigques for which the lowest level inpul that s significant to the fair valee measurement
is unobscrvable. This includes unguoted equity shares, loans, secunty deposits, mvestments m Debentures,
floating rate borrow ings,

{1i) Valuation technique wsed to determine fair value
Specific valuartion technigues used o value financial mstruments include:
- the Tair value of the fmancial instruments 15 determined using discounted cash Mow analysis,

(i) Valuation process
The finnnee department of the Company includes a team that performs the valuations of financial assets and
liabilities required for financial reporting purposes. neluding level 3 farr values,

The main level 3 imputs for securty deposits 15 discounted using nisk free mie adjusted for approprime level of
risk premium,

{iv) Fair value of financial assets and linbilitics measured ot amortised cost
The carrying amounis of rade receivables, trade payables and cash and cosh equivalents are considered to be the
sum as thedr fear vialues, due to iheir shon ferm natureg,
The Fair value of financial instriments that are vot traded in an sctive market is determined using valuation
technigues which maximize the use of observable market data and rely as littke as possible on entity specific
For other financial assets and Habilities that wre measured at fuir value, the ciurying amounts are equal 1o the fair
value.

b Fair value of financial assets and labilities mensured ot amortized cost

The Management hias pssessed that far value of loans, mde receivables, cash and cash equivalents, othor bank
halances, other financial assets, trade payables and other financial linbilities approximate their carrying amounts
largely due 10 their shor-term nature. Difference between carrying amount of Bank deposits, other linangial
assels, borrowings and other financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised eost s not significant in
cach of the vears presented.
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KMF BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS LIMITED
CIN : L4SZ03KA1995PLCOI 7422

Standalone Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

(Al smounts Re. In Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

28 Earnings Per Share

Hasic EPS smounts are caleulaled by dividing the profit for the vear altributable 1o equity holders by the
weighted avernge number of equity shares outstanding during the vear. Diluted EPS amounts are calculuted by
dividing the profit attributable to cquity holders by the weighted average number of eguity shares outstanding
during the year plus the weighted average number of equity shares that would be 1ssued on conversion of all the
dilutive potential egquity shires into equity shares;

The following reflects the meonse and share data used m the basic and diluted EPS computations,

Particulars 3lst March 2025  31st March 2024
Profil alter tax attnbutable to sharcholders | 1S, ) 31,00 3702

Veighted average number of ﬂn!y shares of Rs.5 each [ER R [EALRXCD
-armings per shire - Hasic and diluted (ts.) - 42 0,37 |

29 Contingent Liabilities and Commimments

|Ennﬂ.n§:nt Linhilities(to the extent not provided for)

articulars 31st March 2025] 31t March 2024
| Ciuarantees given by the Company - -
Il Income tix matters in dispute .

111 sales iy maters in dispute - -
iV Service tax matiers in dispute - -
v Exeise duty motters in dispute - -
Total - -

The Company has reviewed all its pending hnignhions and proceedings and has adequately provided for where
provisions are reguired and disclosed as contingent Liabilities where applicable, m i3 linancial statements. The
Company does not expect the outeome of these proceedings to huve a materially adverse effect on its financial
position. The Company does not expect sny relmbirsements in respect of the above contingent liabilities.

a. Regulatory Matters

In respect of maers reluting to certum transactions entered mio by the Company n earlier years, the Company
was asked to provide comtracts, documents. correspondences, business rationale and justification for these
transactions by regulatory outhorities, the Company has been responding to the same from time o time.
Securities and Exchange Board of Indsa (SEBI) had fuwrther summoned the Company under section 11{2}, and
LLCE2), L1IC(3) of the SEBI Agt, 1992 for producthion of documents and responses in respect af the aforesmd
tromsactions. The Company has duly responded to the c-mml guenes and the Summaons within the tome allotted.

Durng the current vear, the Company has not in defauli, with 1he other parbies, for a manner of settfement of the
dues amounting 1o 8, Based on this, T0 has been setiled by transfer of other parties” units of an ongomg
lnunched project (Project 1), The Company has sold these units in its normal course of business during the
current year
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KMF BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS LIMITED

CIN : LASIOIKA1M95PLCOI7422
Standalone Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

(Al smounts Re. In Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

b, Ohher litizations

{a) Claims have been levied on the Company by Bruhat Bengaluru Mahanagdara Palike (BBMP) towarnds certain
statutory charges which includes betterment charges, ground rent charges, ste. on certain real estate projects
umderiaken by the Compuny, te impact of which i not guantifiable, These clums wre pending with vanous
courts and are scheduled for hearings. Based on internal assessment. the management 15 confident that the
matter would be decuded in its Favour, nccordingly no provisions has made i this regand.

M Details of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as per Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 20046
The Management has a process ol dentilying enterprises which have provided goods and services 1o the
Company and which qualify under the definition of Micro and Small Enterprises, a3 defined under the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act. 2006, The Company has not recerved any clamm for Interest
from any supplier under the waid Act.

Particulars Tist March 2025 [31st March 1034

Principal amount gnd the Interest due there on remaiming unpaid as (Wil il
al the end of the accounting year

The ameunt of interest poid by the Compuny alomg with the amount {Nil Ml
fof the payment made to the supplier beyvond the sppointed doy
during each accounting year

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in [Nil Hil
making payment {which have been paid but beyond the sppointed
day during the vear) but without adding the interest specified under

The smount of mierest accrued and remaming unpaid at the end of [Nl Nl
the vear in respect of principal amount settled during the year
The smount of further interest remaining due and payable even i | Nil il

the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as
thove are nctually paid (o the small ememprise

31 Disclosure required for Borrowing based on security of corrent Assets
The Company has not been sanclioned bormowings  from banks or financial mstitutions on the basis of secunty
of current assets.

I Disclosure of Struck off companies
) The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companics
Act, 2003 or s2ction 360 of Companiés Act, 1956,

b) The Company do not have any Benum property, where any proceeding has been imtiated or pending agamst
the Company for holding any Benmmni property
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KMF BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS LIMITED

CIN : LASIIKA1M95PLCOI7422

Standalone Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025
(Al smounts Re. In Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

33 Income & Expenditure in foreign currency
Particulars st March 2025 Alsi March 2024

Inflow of forcign Currency:

Amount Recerved Mil Wil
Ouiflow of foreign Currency:
Amount paid in form of Foreign Currency Nil Nil

34 Prior year comparatives
Previows year's figures have been re-grouped / re-clissified wherever considered necessary.

M Corporate social responsibility
The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are nol applicable o the Company and accordingly
no moant has been spent wwards CSE activities.

35 Ratio Analysis

Particulars 3 Mar 2025 3 Mar 2024|Change in %% Reason for Variance
()| Current ratio 449,93 262 1% | Variance is due o
decrease in current
(i} Debi-Equity mtio 0.02 0.02 -T% :-.'aLri:l;Lm 1 due 1o
decrease in Debi
(i Debt service coverage -1.49 194 =177% | Variance 14 due
rutia peduction i revenue
{iv)| Return on equity ratio =0, 04 {¥.04 =21 2% | Vanance s due
reduction in revenue
(Vi Inventory urmaover ratio 0.94 2.17 -37% | Vanance s due
reduction in revenue
{vi)] Trade receivables WA MNA NAINA
Turmonver ratio
(vith| Trade payables umover 3695 136.3] ~T3%|Vanance 15 due 1o
ratio decrease in purchases
(vith )| et copital fumover ratio 0.23 158 -Rt¥o|Variance is due
reduction i revenue
(i) Net profit rato )18 0,02 -RT4% | Vanance is due
reduction i revenue
(x){Return on capital -0 04 0,05 -1 75% | Vanance i due
employed reduction in revenue
(x2)| Return on investment -i3.04 0,04 =M12%|Vanance 13 due
reduction in revenue

No commenis are given where the "o change 15 less than 5%
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KMF BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS LIMITED

CIN : L45203KA1995PLCO1 7422

Standalone Motes to Financial Statements Tor the vear eaded 3181 March, 2025
{All amounts Rs, lo Lakhs, unless otherwise staied)

36 Additional regulatory information
2 The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the pavment of interest thereon
to any lender, Term loans were apphed tor the purpose for which the same were obtained

b The Company has not been declared wilful defaulier by any bank or financial institution or government or any

¢ The Company has no transactions with the companies struck off under Compamies Act, 2013,

d The Company has pot entered into any scheme of armnrgement which has an accounting impact on currenl o
previois linancial year,

¢ There iz no income surrendercd or disclosed 8s income during the current or previous year mothe
assessments under the Income Tax Acy, 1961, that bas not been recorded in the books of account.

f The Company has not traded or invested i erypto currency of virtual currency during the current or previoos

g The Compuny does not hold any Immovable properties. The Company has not revalued s property, plant and
equipment or intangible assets or both during the cumment or previous year,

h The Company s not a Core Investment Company (C10C) as defined m the regulations made by the Reserve Bank
of lendia, Group does not have any CICs, which are part of the Group.

I The Company has not made any investments and hence compliance with respeet to number of layers prescnbed
under section 2{87) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Restriction of number of layers) Rules,
2017 15 not applicable.

j The Company do not have any Benumi property, where any proceedmg has been miiated or pending agamst the
Company for holding any Benami property,

for Kalvanasundaram & Associates For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants MUS, KMF Builders and Developers Limited
Firm Remstration No. (034555

K M Ranjith Privanka Behl Kavita Chadha Gorve Chadha
Partner Company Secrelary Director Muanagimg Director
Membership No.: 219645 Membership No: 11900 DIN: 03304018 DIN: D40TRE4
Place: Bangalore Pluce: New Delhi Place: New Delhi Place; Bangalore
Diate; 30th May 2025 Dutte: 30th Muy 2025 Date: 30th May 202 Date:; 30th May 2025

UDIN: 25219643BMIYRD3204
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Form No. MGT-11
Proxy Form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companiey
(Management and Administration) Rules 2014]

[&L3 LATEA DS PLON 7422

N of Compas) : KMF buldn & Divelopoms Lisied

| Regisieni oifice st N, S0, Gl Wl Nal Wiend Tumncl Bl Muurgeshpalyn, ssgahire 568117

VWe, besng the mumbeofs) ol ... shares of ihe shirve mime compary, hereby appoist

i

:

1

i
'

i

It

[TE ST e

o
3

i

As myiour prony o siiend ond vobe {on & poll) for me'os and on my‘oer bohall st e 307 Annesl Ceneral Mooting of the Company to be held on

Timsday, 23° day of Septenaher, 2004 ot 09:00 am. a1 ol SA] Renarsance, Opp. State Bank of fufia SAL Colony (Whiefichd Rly Se | Kadugudi,
Panghone 60067 Kamataka and at any acdjoumimend hereol in respect of sech resobubions & are indicaled belos:

 ResNe | Description of Resobutions | Asent | Dissent
[IRHMNARY BUSINESS
| T comminder anied aubopd ihe Fraancial Statements ol ihe Company fior the Gnencal yesr eoded Ylal Maench, K23,

e Fimancial Stalemenits G the said financiol year snd the Reports of e Dosnd of Dirocion s the Awliton.
2 T agamuni & Director in place of Mis Kavils Chadlis (T30 33080 ) whe rebires by mlabion amd being

eligghle, llors Tiorsell for se-apgoinimenl
EPECIAL BUSINESS
¥ Prant Appreval of Relsbed Parly Transactioes.
4 Tia Appoind Me, Devpak Sl a Gem of Compmy secreianics m prscios m Socrclanal

Auditir o lbe commpany
Signod dhis . deyel.. ... . 5L}

Affla Revenue

Signanme f Shenbolder S
Hipmanare i Froxy balden(d)
Nz

1. This-form of procy in-order s be effeetive shoald be duly complesd md deposiied o thy Bregiered (ifice of ibe Crmpany, before the
mih !ihl'l:g_

2 A pomson dan acl o peoay on bhalll off membors sol eacoofmg Gty (305 and bolding in the apznopeic nol mon than 10% ol it doial
whare wapitd of the Comparny, A et bokding mare ihas 100, of (e ioke] shere capital of the Cimnpany comying woring rijghts maey appnin
& smgle pevson ge @ proaxy,. Hewever, mich penson shall ned act as proxy for sny other shargholders.
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BOOK-POST

if Undelivered, Please return to:-

KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED
N0.508, Golf Manor Apartments
NALWind Tunnel Road

Murgeshpalya Bangalore-560017

CORPORATE OFFICE
907 Vikram Tower Rajendera Place

Delhi-110008



